( —_) NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 7, 2022, 6:00 P.M.,
M G S D BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,
1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
e Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.

e Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

3. Chairman’s Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

4. Claims Review and Approval - For Possible Action
Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for April 2022

5. Minutes Approval - For Possible Action

Approval of Minutes from the May 3, 2022 Regular Board Meeting and May 18, 2022 Special Board
Meeting

6. Heybourne Meadows Phase IIIB — For Possible Action
Approval of Record Drawings and acceptance of improvements for Heybourne Meadows Phase [11B

7. Borda Family Living Trust 2018 — For Possible Action
Acceptance of Petition for Annexation of 19.08 acres located at 1118 Mill Street in Gardnerville (APN
1320-32-801-028), scheduling of Public Hearing for the annexation, and direction to staff to publish
the Notice of Public Hearing pursuant to NRS 318.258

8. Warren Reed Insurance -- For Possible Action
MGSD Plant Insurance Package through Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool for FY 2022-2023

e —————
1790 Hwy. 305 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
June 7, 2022, 6:00 pm
Page 2 of 3

9. Pine View Estates Contract of Service — For Possible Action
Discussion of revisions to draft Contract of Service agreement pursuant to comments from the Nevada
Division of Environmental Protection, scheduling of Public Hearing for contract of service to Pine
View Estates subdivision, and direction to staff to publish the Notice of Public Hearing pursuant to
NRS 318.258

10. Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action
Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees
Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn o 2
closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation,
pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b){2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

11. Engineer’s Report — For Possible Action

e Action ltems may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation,
line cleaning, and progress of various projects.

12, District Manager’s Report - For Possible Action
* Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.

e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

13. Controller’s Report — For Possible Action

®  Action Items may include financial items that arose afier agenda posting and requiring immediate action or
response by the Board.

14. Administrative Report by Staff — For Possible Action
*  Action ltems may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

15. Board Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item
(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

16. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
¢  Per NRS 24].020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

1790 Hwy. 385 - Minden, Nevada 89423 » 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
June 7, 2022, 6:00 pm
Page 3 of 3

17. ADJOURNMENT

¢ The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

¢ Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistrict.org or can be requested from the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling April Burchett at
(775) 782-3546, or by email at mgsdstaffi@email.com or at april@mgsdistrict.org

®  Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
at least fifteen days prior to the meeting.

e All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

* NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in
advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made,

* This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas
County Historic Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at https://notice.nv. gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 6/8/22

1790 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 89423 « 775-782-3546 * 775-782-4915 fax



96°Z81$
SL'E6LY
00'£0ES
00°0EL$
08°LZ1'25¢$
05°156%
00°'szL’LS
05°LP6'1%
5.'866°LS
SL'8¥9'8%
00°561%
00'09¢%
08'050°L$
0£'565%
05'L66%
o¥'irLs
00°'G00°ZLS
0L'sL88
0L'962%
06°22%
00°0v$
0°052%
SLGPS
ZLULSS

unowy aYy>

pELTEEMT)

SNBSS ISIN

851 UIUoK S9E 310
quisy 13D Y231 e e
15U03 UPPY 5531d 13314 34
[EVdEOH 187 ‘A

5504 1)

Buiddepy waisAs

SSAUISNY LIS

101daxslu) QISYn
asnoyiaiyBnes yauey yred
uea Buipjng uupy
aoe|day W6 Buippng Jueg
#2e|day Jybn Bupjing tuelg
aeiday 6N Buiping jueyy
adeiday y6n Guipiing ueld
aepdn ueyy Jaisew
s|eawayd 1y sispmod 'sta1)1y
sysed sunopD

J12N)14 JB00)) 191EM

[E1USY J2J00D 191EM
tesodsip spljosoig

salddns axy0

sa|ddns 1ax>ed psecg

uodudrsaeq uonIRsuRIL

auoydaal

upny 1 Bugunoday
asempreqAuawdinby axy0
asuadxl Jueld YO
UOTPPY 55314 128
Bunaauibuy

uolppYy $33.id )28
adueuadluiey g sieday
Bunaauwbugy

qeyay washs uonsajod
Bunsaubug
IueuIIne 1§ sneday
avveuRY 1 sneday
ueudURW 1 sieday
ajueuuiew X sieday
azuveunuep g sneday
Buasuibuy

sayddng qen

sanddng qeq

sa|ddng Juey

sa|iddng Juejd

|eacway abpnis
asuadxy ¥ saiddns aoiyQ

asuadx3 w saiddng a0

010-00rP9

DLO-0DELL

0L0-00€59

0L0-00.L0S

0£0-00£91

QLp-00ZLL

0&0-00£91

010-00r15

0L0-0021L

0L0-00F9L

0L0-0021LL

010-0090S

0L0-0090S

OLO-0090%

0L0-0090S

0L0-0090S

QLO-Q0Z1L

010-00£2S

0L0-00EES

0L0-00r0S

010-00r05

0L0-00805

010-00EP9

OLO-00EXY

JWEN JUNOCIIY 19 JGUINN JUNCIY T

2TLTED

08¥e9

S1E29

S0r022

20448

LBH-TT

96 IT

96¥-22

rev-22

E6-ZE

[ 44

YepYSo

r9502dQ

£950240

7950240

1950240

L2961v0021

£0PEERD

L15£880

SPZLLY

28L01%9

$82802

L-EvLS1EE

0-£26E122

13quingy asjonau|

TZIOLIY - 2LV

LNNOIIV IVHINID - HILSIDIY NITIHD

9155/0LvZ0HDY

EE55S06ZHIY

£E55506ZHDY

2ES55062HIV

BEEF

LAY

188t

iger

L

LB8Y

9837y

s8er
vagr
j3:1 4
£88y
Faiii g
Fia: iy 4
[8:514
088%
033y

# ¥¥I/HOVY

SNOILYDINNWWOD ¥3LYYHD 2202/1\ /v
977 ‘dnoug ABojouyda) Naiany udLIep ZZ0Z/LY
97 ‘dnean ABojouda] Naseny udLIep ZZ0Z/LY
eseg 131ad 20/ LY
211 ‘NOILDNYLSNOD NOSHIWIS 2202/5/v
"DNI'SLdIDNOD IDYNCSIY Z202/5/v
"DNI 'SLdIDNO3 IDUN0OSIY 2202/5/7
DN 'S1dIDNOD IDUNCSIY 2202/5/F
INI ‘S1d3INOD 3108NOSIY 2202/5/F
"IN 'S1d3DNOD 309N0SIY 2202/5/7
DN 'SLdIDNOD 3DUNOSIY 2202/S/v
Z343d YNVOI 2202/8/%
1IAVHL THM SEHDIT IAYH 2202/5/P
MVAVHL TUM SLHOM IAVH 2202/5/F
TIATHL TTIM SLHON 3AYH 2202/5/F
TIAVYL TUM SLHOIT 3AYH 2202/5/Y
ONI WAH 2202/5/v
DHILNEDS YAHSIH 2202/5/v
DIAILNZIDS ¥IHSI Z202/5/v
SINAYIS 3334402 IDIOHD 1S9 Z202/S/v
SIDIAYIS 333400 INOHD 1SHI3 Z20T/S/¥
HONYY ATLNES Z20e/5/F
SYOIFILN! 72 SININS SSINISNE YV ZZ0Z/5/F

SHOIILNI 8 S3ddNS SSINISNE YYY 2208/5/P

swep ¥39YD 10pUsp, e Juswhey

¥Z

€7

f£4

14

6L

a1

£l

L1

5l

143

113

[}

I

oL



00'00Z$
9€'S6ES
roLzLs
80'PSZ$
00'00¥S
ZTEYP'YS
SO°'8L8'6$
oz'ore'es
89°E0LS
01°052%
SZ'SLPS
00's8Y'Z$
00°SHZ$
86'6LLS
19°L5$
TE'P0S'LS
995°65%
02'68E'ES
ZL'59%
€2'061%
00°ZEL'TS
00'08$
L6'VErS
[1:3:10

WnNowYy Yy

|o53U0D) 1594

tesodsig Spijosog
sayddng 2210

sanddng ad0
PoUBVIIIRKY DAISS
s[edjwayy

1amog vonels duing
lamod Jue|d

aun Buuoyuop uab-0) semod
[ang

wawdinbg aoyo
uoneanp3

uanesnpy

sasuadxy juelq
sasuadxy B0
BJUBUDILR 19 SJieday
sasuadxy sanensiupy
abejsog

saddng fajeg
wawdinb3 a0
3JuBUBIUIEW 1§ Sseday
s3tuadng Inneasiwpy
ueustuiely % sneday
1#nd

uonduasaq wopdesuel}

asueuame g siieday
|eacway abpn|g

asuadxg 1 sanddng asy0
asuadxy ¥g saiddns amyo
aempreHAvawdinby 310
sayddng jue|g

sanynn dwng 1 Jioaasay

58

rl
suoydaaL

asuadxy olny 1 y2nuy
aiempieqauawdinby 3o0
Buiuies} fuonesnpy siolesadg
Buiurel | fuonednpy sioleiado
asuadx] yuelg 13410

asuadxy i sayddng 8310
ajueuaiuiey B saeday
asuadxy uonensuupyY a0
abeysog

sagddng 1y Juawdinby Ai3jes
asempieHAuawdinby a1y
auruaumy 1y saeday
asuadxa uoReNSIIWPY IBYIQ
aueuuep X sieday

asuadx3 oiny g ppnayg

0L0-00909

0L0-00805

0LO-00EY9

0LO-00EYS

0LO-00£%9

010-00+05

010-00£5S

010-00505

01G-00rra

010-0051%

010-00ES9

0LO-0060S

0L0-00605

0L0-00.0S

0L0-00EYS

0L0-00905

0LO-00199

0L0-005%9

010-00£05

0L0-00£59

0L0-00905

0LO-00LS9

010-0090S

010-00515

SWEN WNCIIY 5 JeqUINN JUNcIIY 15

oLeiy

528602

L-E¥LZ2ET

0-EpLTZTZ

Z20z80y

99010012202

601022008

60r02206L41

ZZLov0

ZSTELBT-S4D

2-ZZELF0D

Z6L¥097

(44184001

ZZhLrOMY

Z26LP0SD

ZTELFONY

£-2T6LY0Y

C-TTELFOTY

ZZ6LYOTY

Z261¥08d

726108

TTELROSL

SL610%001L

528E96Z-54D

JBqUIN}] 8210AU]

z/oely - Z2/ LY

LNNODJOY TWYHINID - YALSIOIY HDIHD

[£5:14

068Y

688

6887

8E206162ZHIY

2E2061L62HIY

612E906HOV

LIZE906HIV

1B0ZWISZZdHOY

20F0LEZLOEHDY

T2-SCLET-PEHDV

2Z-SZZET-VEHIV

22-pT2EL-PEHIV

CZ-ELCEL-VEHDV

Z2-12ZET-PEHOY

ZZ-222EE-FEHOY

€T-02ZET-PEHOV

¢Z-022ET-PEHIV

Z2-0ZZET-YEHOY

Z2-BLZEC-FBHIV

7T-BLTEL-FEHIV

CT-L1TET-PEHIY

BL696ZL6E61L0LIHDY

156996 LL0EHDY

# ¥¥YI/HOV

INI"SINAYIS TOWLNOD 153d QYD 2202/02/%
HIONYY A1LNIS 2202/02/%

SHOMILNI B $31ddNS SSINISNG WYY 2202/02/%
SHOIYILNI 9 SINddNS SSINISNS WYY 2202/02/%
271 SNOILDINNCD JdiQTIMm 2202761/

2ul 'epeaRp jo Auedwod Jayaey) 2202/61/F
AB1au3 AN ZZ0Z/6L/Y

Abuaul AN Z202/61/%

JBuOL Z202/61/7

271 ABiaug siaf)d zeoz/eLly

Jueg |euoneN A1) ZzZ0Z/6L/iv

jueg |evonen AWD ZzZ0Z/6L/Y

jueg jeuoney AND Zz0e/6i/t

yueg jeuonen A3 Z202/6L/r

yueg peucnen A1 Z202/6L/7

jueg pueney A1 2202/6L/

Aueg [euonen AW 220z/6L/Y

yueg |euonen A 2202/61/%

queg [euonen AuD zz0zZ/6L/Y

jueg jeuonen AUD zz02/6L/Y

jueg [euonen A0 2z0zZ/61L/Y

yueg jeuonen A3 2z02/61/F

ug|d P10 Addng sonel] 7202/1L/Y

5711 "ABisug s19d)4 Zzpz/LL/Y

Jwep ¥Iey) Jopuap e uawieg

ir

o

b4

£

[44

34

BE

BE

LE

9€

5£

vE

£E

[43

(13

0g

[ 14

14

iz

9z

52



0L'P66°955% wioL
00'9¢Z% Bupg Ayuow s9t 30 empreH/uawdinby B0 0L0-00£59 £5429 9651 LYEZHDV 371 dnos ABojouyda ] UeAy UILRM 2202/62/T oL
19'9LE1$ se9 [eImeN salInn 01L0-00505 LLP0ZT 106 NOLLYHO4YOD S¥D ASIMHLNOS ZZ0T/8e/ 69
ZLSvS SUINIUBIG UOISIA MWRI4 33UBMISU| Yi{EaH 23109y 010-00608 9lzroarle 006% (L) DNI ‘3¥v2 NOISIA gSA T202/Le/Y 89
0z061% Swniwalg UoisiA jausg sskodu] 1g saxe) |jckeq 010-00205 912r98yL8 006% (L¥) JN1 ‘F4VD NOISIA dSA 2202/L2/v 19
6v8ES SUINILIBL 3)N-|{RIUBQ N1 33uLINSU] YIESH 33113y 0L0-00608 2Z6ZY0 BESY SLIINAE dNOYD - J4MNLIN 2202/22/% 99
OLLIZ'LS swiniwalg 3y1-|eua( jauag aakojdw 1 saxe] ||oifed 010-06205 2262r0 6631 SLIIANIG dNOYD - JANLIW ZZ0T/Le/Y 59
o082z’ SWINIIRIG [BAPIN NIWBIG BIUBINSU YiEIH d3INEY 010-00608 LLO-L0LEL TZLZPOHOV HLTYIH NMOLINOH 2202/L2/ ¥9
ERPSO'ELS swIniwalg {Epajy jauag 3akojdw i3 saxe), joifey 0L0-00205 110-L0LLL 2LTHOHDY HETYIH NMOLINOH 2202/L2/v £9
SLELBS SLINIWE4 [eNpajy saxe] {|jo:fed pasnaoy 010-00£02 LL0-10LLL 22LZHOHDY HLTvIH NMOLIWOH 2202/L2/Y z9
ZILees @ny #suadxy ainy 13 yruL 0L0-00515 6£zzLE08 Z20Z8ZZr0Z26LHOY SNMIBE PILD SSAUISNHY OOEXIL PUR UOIABYD Z202/L2/Y L9
00'092% adoy Be)y sa|jddns jueig 0L0-00r05 LEEOZET 268V noA iy Bumep gzoz/0e/r 09
rLLEFS aur] -] 19 28UOYd YO auoydaa) 0LO-00rYS 9L 220202P0HOV 211 'dNOYD WODIITIL ALNILN T202/02/t 65
00°oFs sishjeuy oeiqey Bunsa) qe 0L0-00vZ5 206Z8ZNY 1687 "INI 'SEVT TVDILATYNY 3LViS HIANS 2202/02/% 8s
00°0F$ sshjeuy Qe fiunsay qeq 010-00¥25 £25282NY L68F JNI 'SV IVIILATYNY JLVLS YIATIS 2202/02/% 5
00°006% s1skleuy qeq Gunsa) gen 010-00¥25 205282NY 168t NI 'SEY T¥DILATYNY ILYLS HIATS Z202/02/+ 95
ooors sishjeuy qe Gunsa qel 0LO-00¥ZS 95ETIENY 168¥ INI'SEYT TYDILATYNY ILVLS ¥IANS 2202/02/ s§
09'$19°r$ asueuuiep ush-o) ueUNUIRK 7 sieday 0L0-6090S 2899 969F IDIAY3S NIDOD Z202/02/ s
00'L5L°%$ 13f0ud 55314 2 uonppY ssaid yag 0£0-00€91L OLEL SERP "IN 'SNOILNIOS T0YINOD 7 ¥IMOd 2202/02/¢ £5
T0'E0ES aouevajurely 1g sneday adueuslulep ¥ sieday 010-00%08 $9055500-52AN veey 2u| "SAUESNPU| UONOW Z202/02/t s
8LeLLs saido] 1y asea) saido]  arempieHAvawdinby anyo 0L0-00£59 BEEZBOEL BrE5FI00LEHDY 4v31 2202/02/v L5
9L°08€'ES 1301 ssaid Y29 uOLIPPY $53:d URE 0€0-00£9E OBELTFO0CL E68F "DNEYQH 220Z/0Z/ o5
TS'EES sanddng g sayddns ge OLO-D0EES LOBEEDL 268 DIBILNIIDS HIHSH ZZ02/02/% (54
unowy YY) uondisaq uondesues) IWEN JUNOIHY 15 JIQUINN JUNODY 15 J3GUINN 2210AU)| # FRYS/HOY ILIBN IS ropuapy  Neg Juswled

2z/0ElY - 2LV

LNNGCIOV TVHINID - HIALSI93Y XDIHD



sasuadxz uagn-0)
sasuadxy jeuded
sasuadig jjoiked

Junowy ¥3ayy wonduasag vooesuel | SWEN JUNIDY 19 13NN JUNGIY 1D INJWIRN 3N0AU] # AB/YIHIY JWeN WY Jopuap  eg Juduley

zZz/oe/v - 22/A v
ANNOIIY WHINIO - HALSIOTY XIIHD



00'SS5°0ES
57’998
S0'rIRrs
0rLILYS
SIS
6YIRIEES
orrs
WIY'TS
99158
SI99T'SE
T4LYS'0%s
SETIEYS
00'LILLS
REES
oroLls
91993
£9°Zers
£60392%
reasyost
TGS
0U'LLL'LS

SEEILS

T6T/r ud Amaamng
pieoq 2202/62/¥ 034
Z202/62/F 034
TT0L/6LIY LSY
wawieg Loddns pyd
SUOANGUILOY SH3d
834 Loddng piyy
OUNQUILGD YSH
sysuag Lewnon

72 unr-ady dwo)

0684 5I3M - Buppay) jjosdey - ysed
sane] j0AE4 pRIN2YY
save) |joided paindry
saxe |loileg pandry
sane] |foaieg parNy

Saueg 2akopdw3 1 saxe) j0sied
saxe| [joileg paimady
syauag 3akoidw) g sane) |10sfed
saxe | floihed pmdy

yausg Rkojdw g saxe) |joskeq

usodag LINA HIV 2/SLIY0
22/5 /¥ ¥d usodag L6
UONGLINOD 15K

2251w - woddng ppyd
2210 SWNIW3ng AJedipay
ZZ/v0 - SWNIWaY MRHPIW
2210 - SWnWdid RHPAIN
ZZ/ v - MW ENPIW
22/L0/F0 ¥d AP13ap-18

Hd Z2/1L0/v0 NS00 L¥6
suonnquIe) LS

voddng payy

vopdysag uogsesuell

o6y sl - Bupay) posked - ysed
Samie) j0xkRg pAINIOY

saxe| [j0sheg pNDYY

sane} (l0sfed punsy

SWNIWRIY FHILINSUG LRjEaH 3}
SWANLE RN YN R3M 33113y
SUIMILIDIg FIUEINSUY YHEIH 2313y
SWNILIG FURINSU) LYeIH 342119y
obiey sjam - Bupsaud itoided - yted
soxe| (fouked panddy

saeq] jouled painady

saxe] |101ARg PRI

MUl JMoRY 19

91100001
0L0-00E0Z
0L0-00£802
0L0-D0E0Z
0L0-00802
0L0-00205
0Lp-00£02
010-00205
0L0-00€02
0L0-00205
9LL-0000L
OLC-00£02
0Le-00g0Z
0L0-00£02
0L0-00608
0L0-00602
010-00608
OL0-00608
2LL-0000L
0L0-00E0Z
0LO-00E07
01000802

iy JURO30Y 19

TLioEly - T/
ANNODVY TOYAV - ¥3LSIDTY HHHY

Hd-00-Z262F0

Qe L¥6-226ZK0

L¥G-2263¥0

<630

({43

Zz¥id

TN0-9E

TTOETPOVSH

SPELOYOBLESG0S

zzoZH)

HOV-ddZesiy

L6 udZzs Ly

T251LP0

eTSIHD-9E

2TSIYG

L4418 43

Zesiro

L0

Yd-Z2L0P0

LP6-ZZLOv0

221000

ZELOrP0-9F

ISGIINN 80{0AM|

TTETFOHDY

BESEETETHOV

SE9E6TETHIY

ESBROLHOY

GLELOEGTHIV

LL6S6Z6THIY

LEZELOERZHIV

SE9B626ZHIY

FLIFBLSS0008LHDY

20ZroLdd

LLF5B06THOY

£9950062HIY

LBEEQLHDY

995E606ZHIV

£ LOSZESBO6ZHIY

OLOSZESEOETHIY

60052E5606THIV

LOOSZESE06THIV

Z6I98VRTIIV

9629288 THIV

ZFTTOLHOY

#rELdaq

# PED/HOY

usOdaq) 15910 10} Pas yurg oburd SIPM T202/62/Y
queq obiey 5|19 T202/62/Y
yueg obiey s|[a 2202/62/7
jeisueLY ehon ZZ0Z/62/Y
MOYIS - HUn asIg & (100 215 Z20Z/62/%
wshs Wwawamay seakoidw NAng Z202/62/F
NP0 SNSRI NMS EPRAIN 7202/6T/F
WOy SDULAES LIEIH Jueg UOIRIW/SIY ZZ0Z/12/v
N |eot0) Z202/L2/r
11}, uonesuadwo? Loualy and 2202/02/
ysodaq ang 1o} pasn ueg obiey siam Z202/SLY
yueg obury I ZZ0Z/SLIY
[errueuyy ehon 2202/5L7
PHIWOS - I 48 19 40D ]S 2202/ L/Y
¥ 2202/ 1Y
Hf 2202/SL/Y
8 zz0e/suy
ar Zzoz/sLiv
usodaq Lang #0) pasn yueg obiey SR 220271/
yueg obuey spMm Z202/L1v
|euRuly BAOA ZZ02/ LAY
NAvDs - Wun qsiag |\ 110D MnS Z202/1/r

siey 13 JopuBA

neg wewkeg

1z

13

13

i

9l

-3

rl

113

T

o



IS'69L'95LS (2207 1udy vslLM DPWD ¥Z) TVLOL

SL'ZEYS PoSMjjews eleq.eq oy siiem - GumdeyD poakeq - ysed 9LL-0000L 26Z¥058 GTrOIHD usodaq aAG o) pasn yueq abuey sam zz02/62/r 2

STLSE'LS ZL/6/r Bd p1R0R 060 SIAM - Bupay) 0ided - ysed 9LL-00001 QHA-Yd-TT6TH0 ZT6ZrOUdOUEHIY ysodag pang io) pash jueg obiey susm 2202/62/¢ £2

zzZioelv - TT/ /Y
LNNOJIDV TIOUAVY - WILSIOR NIHD



B o] e

= $ TOSE'SERE § LT'STEL99E § SEYOTPIOW § OSETZ'IEG'E § ESLVOZ6EE § PEIEBWEI' ¢ G6'TZI'0S6'E § OFEEVO6R'E § LLUGTIER'E §  IG909'VEY'E § 88'9007789'F § o Jo Aep ise] ueed RI0L|

00DO0'0OET  § 00000'0ST  $ ODCOOGST  § 000000ST  § 000000ST  § 00'0000ST  $ 00'D0O0ST  § OOOODDST  § O00000ST  § Q000000T  § SIUNGIIY JBYI0 0L S13jsueiL
SUNCY 1AYR0 Woa) sraysueig ]
00'S60'T $ sasuady pansady|
$ TT-TT Ad 404 Suner) predasd
00'0DE 9T s 0000591 § SR PALINGIY { 43D PIPIOA
EGS0'ELET S - $ SUEEYELL 5 OTve6'9SS S pr98S'[6  §  6PTSSLBT 5 LEGSTELZ S Ipl69'v8  §  SWEESPET  § ETULE90T S 9LSTOOT  § VO'E9SDET  § ByIvELE S sesuadig |eso]
ooTsEEic S STTZSEC 6 | 00SPSST & OOOEDCT  § SLESL6C  § S9960EE  § GLLGEEr 5 GO9EL6T  § SZTLTL S 0009T'? S SELITET 5 SELEE9T  § $33J [8UOISS401
pOBPIOPT  § 99°550'T 5 VOUST'IT  § vOUSTRT  § 99ssoeT  § $ 99'SS0'BT  § 99'SS0'BT | THTEOTT  § 05801 § sasuadug pejay-jaihed
SL99TLIT § 60'£50'8 $ TETITY $ 80'970's S8BT § TOES0'D $ | OPLEY'E $ 6TT6VIT S DOTLT'ET  $ SO'RLELT  $ | 06'EESLT  § 0T9I8? $ dx3 uopeRsiuIpY 3§ |2iauds]
96'65'sE $ 95'501°S $ SU'BL8'6 $ 9608Y'S $ 90'180°6 $1 - $ s $ OSTLT $ 1199 $ | PTSEDP $ | 8608y $ | sUEee $ sasuadx UIN|p3/ienesy
Or'156'LT $ 00°0LT'T $  TE8TT § ovIvLT $ | VE'WeS $ 000sE S 00'SES'Y $  6E'SBOT $ LiEsET $ | SEEDET $ | o009y $ | DUOET $ s3suada3 qej
EVOV'ST $ PLLESE $ TLESET $ oe'ssy's $ | 55'945°E § T S| SETET $ ESDOLT § 102197 $ | 9vEsr $ | 90°p08'T $ | 66502 $ sasupdxg SUON5)|0)
SISy § OITTY 5 PSPBLOE § PEETVSE  $ OT'ESKSP  § | 99°999'8Z § TEGLE’0Z  § OLvSENY 5 pEOGL'9P § OPZETLZ  § SULTROL  § L¥sE0 $ sasuad3 1ueld
(rzosrie $ OF'BIB'6TL  §$ UEGEQ'OLY  § TOERTST  $ LT6S9'E9  § BUEBY'9IT  § vEes0¥ $ EE9EG'0T  § ewess'el  § ISOZETZ $ OT'9STIT 5 zEEEIET  $ sasuadu3 eqde)
IO PIed Yse)
SULLTLYE  § S TPLETIOr S TSVPY09E 5 EO'BES0EE S ZSOWLOLE  § 9FOvEOLT S SLP0LBEC S vETIEWLE  § TUGITGIE  § SSIv@'oby  § BYESTEEC  §  OZSUETIZ  § 5191939y Ysed oL
9 EIL Y S T60959T  § PSOPEZ S - S STUEEPT  $ - $ | 00'sLT S| - $] - S 00'szy S 95885 $ | 00'52T $ 210
65'€20°T s 69'607 $ | 69'602 $ | 69607 $  69'607 $ 69607 $ ev'9rE $ 69’60l § 69°607 $ 69607 $ | 69°60Z $  6960C $ IUIWISINGWIFY SU| LYEIH
EEETVA T 00BOZ'8L S| - $ ELosesor § - IR $ DOEETPL | S 00'80Z®E § - $ EegvEolt  § - 1 - s aruo
£6'5T5°T9 5 89469'6Z ¢ | 00'SET S s $] $ 0sTrL'e $ SLOLFE $| - $ 00007 $ ogosTz § - $ WRwEINQUIRY YBNOIY L-Ssey
£Evazgsy 3 TU525's $ | SO'606'%9 $  §0'66£'07 $ LPE9T'BR  § BE'TPLBL $ S9sFKE'R S ESTOUTL S BYLLV'SZ S BELPYOST S T9WPTET § | ZUSTE'T $ waioen py|
THIEPELT § WILZIT § TTTT § OTTLTT S WTLTTT § TTWTT § TTIT S TFTIWTT § I9TLTT § eoTTT § MITT § I9WTTT ¢ {L4235) ¥ey pRiepiosua))
00°000°T w - w - [ . m & m - m . w - m - S 00000T s s 14 S84 LUoexsuuy
00'6T6'61 $ 0000FT 5§ - $ s - $ HIEE $ 00'61SZ s - S| - S| - S| - $ $334 adeasy
O0CES'S9E  § gooor'0E S| OO'SZS'0S S 00SISTE $ 00000T  § $ ooOrevIr| ¢ $ 0000v0E  § OCOSE'S $ 0000Z'ST  § 00UBK'SS  § 5934 hyaede)
00°08T'5Z $ 000022 $ 000s8'E $ DOELPT § OUSLET s - $ 000FTL s - 5 00002 $ 00099 S 0000T'T 5 00080y $ 883 UORdBUUL)
OTOvF'SYRT  § OF808'STZ 5| ZOUBEMTT  § v6OZESST  § EvIVETET  § LTAOT08 § OE6LE'9 S SE'06T'20Z  § EEOTOOPT  $ EETLOPST  § O0F'EBTOLT S Lr998'8PT ¢ 5334 2250
Sdj233y yse)
| TL0516'209°e $[SBPOT'PIOr G [9SEIZ'IE6'E S| €SLI0Z68°C | PEOSHPETY S| 665C8'086€ 5| OSCEV'OSH'C § [ TLT6CTEEE S [ TE'O0UPEYE [ 8F900TBYE $| 91965865 S LRUOW 4O Azp 35T Sauejeg
J0N0TY RN

[ ] unp | ARJA | ady | T | q34 | usp | 3341 | AON | ) | dag | dny | nr

2202-K202A3

ANAWILY LS AHVIWINNAS LNNODDY

14vya




o T sy

- § BLSIOOPOOT § ESTZETIOOL § Z6EZGLIVOL § 9EEOTOZEOL § FEBLSSIZOL § LECESOLVOL § LS LETOZLOT § LVBSEZITOLS ZOLLTOTOL § OELSE9S6E § 600069166 § HEYD V104
- $ 00005 $ 00'00S $ 00005 $ 00005 S 0000S $ 00005 s 0000S s 00008 S 00DST S 0000s S 0000S s oW jo Aep ise| ouejeg|
TR $ - H - $ 081ZT B B 3 = 5 B S o00oFZ 5 4 sluawasinquidy
08'T9€E $ - sT - $ 08zt B $1 - $ ooor? $ $ dx3
00005 T 00005 $ 00008 § ooo0s S 00005 S 0000s $ 00003 $ 0009z 3 0000S S 0000s 3 00005 3 UGN 3 15T S3uEed
ﬁ.ubsn_
B $ SYIZTIEs  § SUIZUEs  § GLIDUEE  $ SOBEDEE 5 OJGLOCB 5 090L0EE  § L9T90EE § OvbSOE8 $ FISWOE8  § SLLE0E8  § IVSI0EE  $ s R ]
- 5 B SIUN023Y JAYI() OF JAySURIL
sz'8ot $ s002 $ wLET $ svs $ oo $ €68 $ @ $ 679 $ sror s €T $ zeT $ paules 1sa9u]
: m o1 w SIUNSIDY LBYIQ WAL JSSUR) )
SE'TZUER &L TOTER S0'880'es 09°'8/0E8 09'0L0'ER LFTII0'ER or'rso’es TI'BYO'ER SLLEQ'ER 'sT0'eR D9 ETO'ER $ YIS JO IST #JuRpeq
U022y PIRLIISIT puog VHUY
: $ TSVROTZI'S $ TSTVEDIZLS § SCZ096ILS 5 LUS6SEIT'D § SEESBLING § IVGERSSTD § SLLZZSSTS § SEGETVSL'D § GSECTVET' § Z9SSPESTO § Ovow9esis § \auow 3o Ap ase] duejeg|
- H 3 S1UNO0Y JaYIQ) O3 Jajsuel]|
z9ITLL $ e § 1€EE5'8E § WAL YHYY
StZ06'L $ TLLYT $ 0TI $ z€'969 S pozes $ 9199 s oraes $ oSy $ 69t $ sveos s ortes $ pause3 isevu
- s 4 Buppay) woly Jysurl)
TSPB0IZ1S § SCL096ITS § LUG65BITG § SBEEELTLD § Z0GEEGSTO § SLLICSGT@ § SC6BOFPST § GSECCYSLd § COSSPESLD § Ovavydcsld § 9860619 § IUTW JO 15T S0RIeE
Jondday TO0d dID'T
- I S SGO0EGRT 5 FOOSY'S6l  § GSIZBTST 5 OCEBOZTL  § TOGALTOT  § OU9Z990Z § ZUTBYEET 3§  WWIVGZEL § I0LBL8 & EETZL85  § | YIUOW O AEp 15€) s3uE(ea [EVOL
€6'BEL'ESTT S T5'69T'95T S 60'Teb'LPT S BLTIETEL § ZT'9ZZOET S  609SE'bOT S BYTLOLL S  ELTST'6PT $  06'¥S8'T0T $ 9E'GPE'EZT %  S9SST'VB S sesuadx] [[oiAeg|
- s 43343 PIPIOA
25T $ oz $ vs0T $ oz ¢ oz $ oot $ eoer $ st $ 0E'ST s boST $ €T $ pregro
00000008t $ 0U0000ST  § 00000'0ST  § 00'0000ST  § 00°000'0ST  § - $ 000000ST  § 000000ST  § DOO000ST  § ODO00ST  § O'GO00OT S Buppaey? Wy 98Uy
EO0SVS6T & BS1/8761 § OEESOCLT  § TOGBZZOT  § OQU9L990C 5 CUIG9EEl § TVLvGeEl  § TOLaLv8  § €e1Z095  § s9redev  § IO 30 357 S3Ueleg
RO [eIing
| [ | uagp | Aupy [ 1dy amp Qa4 [T [ 21q ] AGN 10 dog any ™ |
: TT0T-120zAd

14vyd

LNAWALYLS AHYWRHAS LNNODOY




| abed
TAAALAL

%LL'EL %6892 Wizo'esr'Z $ 00°29L°168'€ ¢ 6SGPS'ELE $ IviOl
%0005 %00°0S 89'€95'8€ ¢ 00291721 $ zeegs'es ¢  uswesInquIRY vddv  005ZC
%1E0C %69'6. Gh'LE0'2 $ 000000. ¢ G5'896'/ ¢ WANQ Yonu | MeN 0E£0-00991
%91 LE %S 29 06'961 ‘95 ¢ 00°000'0Sl $ 0L'cog8'cs $ wawdinb3 oSN 0LO-00591
%1026 %66¢C 0.°20Z'8G€°'L ¢ 00000'00F'L $ OF./62'LY $ qgeysy walsAs uonasled 0LO-00¥9l
%EY S %/G 'S zL'606°028 ¢ 00000009V $ googo'szs ¢ uomppy ssaid jeg 0€0-00€9L
%/.t'86 %ES"|L 95°/69'L¥L $ 0000005l $ tvPzoL'e $ ase|Jureday J9)sebig 0Z0-00€91
%00°001 %000 00°000'0L $ 00000°0L $ - $ swsleqy ounbso 010-00291
% 18bpng % juadg $ jebpng jobpng len}oy )11 JUNo22Y JaquinN
Bujujewoy [enjoy Bujuleway dlA ala JUNOIDY

ALA 126png snsiaA [enjoy sasuadx3 [eyded zZ0zZ-1Z0ZAS



2e0g/e/9
¥ 10 | abed

%02 L1 %08°88 12°089°L 00°000'GL 6L 6lECL Jeday/AL/Buives)s  QOFLS
%28 /L8 %8L°¢Cl 86°ZLG'E 00000t 20° .18V solddng uoio9|oD  00ELS
SIASNIAX3 NOILDITI0D

%68 2¥e- %68 ¢rY (ZSvrL L)L) 00°000'S esvrL'ee uoneonpl 00605
%95 9¢ %P €9 90'60%'8 00°000°¢Z ¥6°065' P [erowy 6pniS  0080S
%S0 6¢ %G6°09 6L ¥LS'E 00°000°6 18'68P's sosuadx3 Jue|d Joyi0 00205
%Zy 0l %8G 68 28'¢/8°12 00°000'0LC 81'9Z1'88l aoueuajuielN/sedsy  0090S
%L 9L %6G°€8 Z8'vS51'2e 00°000'SEL 8168zl seN  00S0S
%19°0- %19°001 (11°06%) 00'000°08 LL'06%'08 solddng jueld  Q0v0S
%.6°L2- %.26°LZL (09's62'c) 00'000'G1 09'G6Z '8l flvjles  00£0S
S3ISNIdX3 INV1d

% j9bpng % juads ¢ jJobpng yabpng lemoy SN JUNODIY JaquinN
Buiulewoay jobpng Bujuleway dlA alA JUNOIIY

dlA 1ebpng snsiaA [en}oy sasuadxy suonesad ZzZ0zZ-1Z0ZAd



%809
%2S 09
%0000l
%00°001
%81 08
%l
%418
%vl L
%GS'GE
%G8'¢-

% 38bpng
Bulureway

%Z6°€6 G5'vZ8'L
%8 6% o' LlS'L
%000 00°000°S
%000 00°00S
%Z8 61 $¥6'219'G
%6888 00002
%E8’L6 v1'868
%9226 2.'60¢
%G¥ ¥9 61'GGE
%S8°Z01 (0o'ele)

% juadg

yobpng

$3eb6png
Buiuleway

2202//9
v Jo Z abed

00'000°0¢

00°000°G1

00°000°€

00°00S

00000,

00008}

00°000°}L1

00°000'v

00°000°L

00°000°L)

yabpng
alA

cr'6L1'8e

vGzev'L

9¥'28€'L

00009}

9z’ 1oL’01

82°069'¢

LG ¥P9

00°CLE'LL

ey
alA

sanmN

aoueuauiep/sieday

00€SS

00155

S3ASNIdX3 LNINT443 / BIOAHIST

Bunse| Juawies.aid

asuadx3 ge Joyo

soueuaUIBp/SIEday

Bunpued

Bunss |

salddng ge

SASNdX3 8V

asuadx3 Uoia|0D JBYID

sjeny

aji1L JUN02dY

LA 196png snsiaA jen)oy sasuadxg suonesado ZzZ0zZ-1Z0ZA4

008¢2S

0042S

009259

00Gcs

00¥2S

00€¢S

00.LS

00S1S

JaquinN
jJunosoy



2202/€19
v jo ¢ abeyd

%LEEH %699 LlZ6LY'SLL ¢ 00069'€Zt $ 6L0.2'8 $ Buipuogresueinsu)  000G9
%ELEL %.9°92 00°001°L $ 0000S°L $ 0000V $ asuadx3 uonadjie) HY 00619
%00°001 %000 00°00% $ 0000F $ - $ sigeg peg  008%9
%ZL €S- %CL €S (69°8¥1°2) ¢ 00000t ¢ 69'8FL'Q $ walg 1ed ® [9ARIL  00.¥9
%S9°0¢- %G9°0¢1 (00°¢lL9) ¢ 00000'C ¢ 00€19C $ uonedlgnd/buisiienpy  009F9
%EE'TT %.9'LL G9'600'C ¢ 00000'6 ¢ G£'066'9 ¢ abeysod 00SH9
%16°0Z- %1602l (6S'€19'2) $ 000052 $ 65CLL'GL ¢ auoydajel  QOPP9
%8986 %eE | #0°GG8'01 ¢ 00000°LL ¢ 96vvl $ sobieyo yueg (QGEY9
%E0'SL- %E0°GLL (L1°'825°L) ¢ 000050l ¢ 118021 $ soiddng 200  00E£¥9
SASNIAdX3 JAILYHLSININGY °8 TvHINID

9% 3abpng % juadg ¢ 19b6png Jobpng fenjoy a)lL JUNO0IJY JaquinN
Buiuewsy 1ebpng Buuieway ala dLi jJjunoosay

alA ummﬁzm SNSIAA |en)oy sasuadxgy m:O_uN._QQO ¢c02-Lc0CcAd



[AAVAIS

t Jo ¢ abed
%¥L'S %9Z'¥6 o' vZe'Ts 00'068°'L1L6 09°'695°658 V1oL

- - seoneg Buikqgo]  00vLL

%9869 %98'691 (00°266'02) 00°000'0¢ 00°266'05 Jpny/Bugunoddy  00ELZ

%L1 LYZ- %L IYE (0L 89%'LLL) 00°000'Gt 0.°99%'961 Buisauibus  00Z12

%692/ %LE LT 0L'¥.20'62 00°000°0% 0£'626°0L 1ebs1 00112
$334 TYNOISSIHA0¥d

%61 8G L~ %6% 852 (85'129'68) 00°000'GC 86°129'¥9 juswdinbg 200  00€£S9

%GE 88 %G9 L1 6210901 00°000¢CL GZ'86¢E'L spuad/saad Buid 00259

%69'€E %LE 99 ¥e¥89°L 00°000'S 99°GlE'e ssuedx3 ulwpy JBYI0  00LS9O
v, J8bpng 9% Juadg ¢ 1o6png jobpng lenjoy 3M}I1 JUNOIIY JaquinN
Buruieway jabpng Buiureway alA AlA junoosdy

LA 1eBpng snsiaa jenjoy sesuadxy suonesadQ zz0zZ-120ZAd



[AATALIL ]

| Jo | abed
%LL'Le %62°8. €0°1L50'vPe $ 00Z0L'v8S't ¢ ZLe0s9'ovZ'l $ Iv1i0ol
%66°¥¢ %1069 €1'¢88°/8 $ 00¥GLLSe $ 18°0.2°¢9l $ jedpey
IR SR e SR RS o U Do BN Ry S R e R R N W< L N P BN
%98'¢¢C %¥L LL L6'EVS'9L $ 00006'veS $ €095¢'852 $ sjyauag
eSS = = e = s Sl e S SO SR e e e e a i
%66°L1 %1028 €6°'€29'6.L1 $ 00'8r9'866 $ L0¥C0'6L8 $ soue|eg
il TN T IR RS S T ST oG T s e SN i SO T
% 39bpng % Juedg $ 396png jebpng [lenjoy ajilL JUN022Y JaquinN
Buiuieway jebpng Buiuieway Q1A alA JUNO2DY

ALlA 1e6png snsiea |en)oy |lolhed Z20Z-120TAd



Agenda Item 5

Minutes from
May 3, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
And May 18, 2022 Special Board Meeting

Items in this Section Include:

v' May 3, 2022 Minutes
v' May 18, 2022 Minutes



Board of Trustees

< . Minutes of Regular Meeting

K“‘"‘:::) Tuesday, May 3, 2022

MG SD o
Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti Chris Shorten
Ted Thran April Burchett Rob Anderson
Mike King LaVonne Ghanavati Tom Dallaire
Ray Wilson Bruce Scott Sondra Condron
Mary Schilling Carlo Luri
Board Members Absent:
None

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Chairman’s Comment: Ray reported on the date and time of Bob Allgeier’s memorial service,
and he noted that Bob was responsible for gaining $400,000 to MGSD by simply by reading
MGSD’s contracts.

Claims Review and Approval: There were no questions or comments by Board. Chair called
for public comment. No public comment. Motion by Ted Thran to approve the claims
received for March, 2022 in the amount of $97,586.74, and to approeve the payroll-related
expenses paid during March, 2022 in the amount of $147,442.09. Seconded by Mary
Schilling. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain,
0 absent].

Minutes of April 5, 2022 Regular Board Meeting: Barbara noted that an addition to the
minutes was done at her request on Page 6, in order to clarify the document and date of the
agreement discussed. Mike asked if this was discussed, and Barbara did not recall if the
referenced document number was specifically stated. Bruce stated that since the document
number is noted in parentheses, the implication is that the information is supplemental to the
discussion. Motion by Ray Wilson to approve the minutes of the April 5, 2022 Regular

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(=

MGSD

Mindan Gardnerville
Sanilation Distri¢l

Minutes
May 3, 2022
Page 2

Board Meeting. Seconded by Mary Schilling. No public comment. Motion carried [5 ayes
(King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

The Village at Monte Vista: Bruce reported that the mains have not been through final
inspection, but the standards appeared to have been met. However, when the camera was done
this afternoon, it looks like one of the lines has been damaged. Either the developer can bring
the as-builts back for approval after the line is repaired, or the Board can authorize staff to do the
final approval. It does not currently meet District standards. Peter stated that he would like to
see the field work finished by RCI first and then approve the as-builts. Peter requested that the
item be continued. Rob Anderson stated he was not aware of the problem, or he would not have
submitted it. They will take care of the repair, and he will get with Peter regarding which
segment of pipe. Rob asked if it passed other inspections, and Peter said it did. Barbara asked if
we should put a time stipulation on this. Bruce stated that it can be resurveyed in two weeks and
he anticipated it can come back to June meeting. Rob stated the supervisor at Santa Ynez Valley
Construction is anxious to get this resolved so they can start pulling building permits. Motion
by Ray Wilson to continue the approval of The Village Monte Vista as-builts to the June
meeting, unless the developer requests a special meeting. Seconded by Ted Thran, No public
comment. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0
abstain, 0 absent].

Douglas County Easement Request for Multimodal Trail: Peter stated the County is looking
for an easement along Muller Ln., adjacent to an area we use for irrigation. He supported
granting the easement, as it would support the County’s trail plan and would be good for the
community. It appears the space can accommodate this, but he would need to look at the
regulations for the land application permit, since we apply treated effluent in the vicinity. There
are also some other utilities in the area that don’t belong to MGSD, but it should not impact the
area for use as a trail. Tom Dallaire passed out exhibits showing the proposed easement area,
including the Douglas County transportation plan that includes this area as part of a bike trail.

He clarified that they are requesting 20 feet along the District’s Muller Lane frontage from the
south right-of-way. He provided the overall plan for trails to be budgeted for next year and noted
that this particular piece is moving up on the priority list. He also provided mapping showing the
Martin Slough trail, which is currently being paved from Jake’s Wetland to Gilman. The trails
plan includes expanding the trail from Monte Vista, through the Dreyer Ranch, to the Martin
Slough at Hwy 395. They are looking at how to cross Hwy 395 and are coordinating with
NDOT for projects, including installation of a roundabout at Muller Ln. The idea is to connect
this area with the Martin Slough trail and have a trail system from Genoa to Muller Ln, and then
from Minden to Toler in Gardnerville. The County will provide all the documents to grant the

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)




Minutes
May 3, 2022
Page 3

easement. They are also contacting the other owners along Muller Ln for easements. They did
receive 15 feet from Park Ranch Holdings adjacent to another 9.5° wide easement previously
granted for right-of-way. The Bently property was already listed for sale, and the County will
approach the buyer for easement dedication after the sale. The Nature Conservancy path is
currently in use, and there are plans to provide a pedestrian crossing. Ted asked if we would
need to put up a chain link fence with the increased pedestrian traffic. Peter stated we already
have a chain link fence in place. Our property is posted with No Trespassing signs and we have
not had any issues with pedestrians on our property. Mike thought it’s a good idea, although he
had a concern about someone getting off the trail onto MGSD’s property and getting hurt. He
asked about a safety survey. Tom stated that they will do what needs to be done to put in proper
fencing if the need is identified. Mike pointed out that it is marshy out there and he would like to
make sure that it doesn’t turn into a tragedy. Barbara pointed out that MGSD is needed to
complete the easement, other than the short Bently portion. Peter stated that a solution could be
to install an additional fence behind our current fence. He emphasized that what MGSD has in
the ground at that area is not being used right now, but we need to make sure NDEP’s
requirements for distance on the land acquisition permit are met. Barbara asked if the County
will provide the mapping and easement grant documents, and Tom said they would. Bruce
stated that NDEP is not as concerned about effluent access for flood irrigation as for sprinklers.
He thought that working with the County on fencing for additional protection would meet
NDEP’s needs. We are applying effluent on the ground rather than spraying. Barbara felt that
facilitating this is good for the community as long as we meet environmental guidelines and
safety issues.

The Chair asked for public comment. Carlo Luri supported it and noted that having the option of
a separate paved trail from the road is an amenity for the community. Halfway up Muller is the
terminus of the West Fork trail, which is popular, and is accessed primarily from Genoa.

Barbara asked about trail maintenance and if they would have to be fenced off if they cannot
maintain the trails. Tom said the County will have to prove the maintenance as part of the
federal funding.

Motion by Mike King to approve granting a 20-foot-wide easement along MGSD’s
property frontage on Muller Lane for the purpose of a multimodal trail, subject to the
completion of a safety survey to identify and mitigate any unforeseen issues, and to the
identification of the exact geographical location in conjunction with MGSD’s engineering
and staff review and approval. Seconded by Ted Thran. No public comment. Motion carried
[5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775:782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
May 3, 2022
Page 4

District Manager Annual Review: Barbara noted that on Page 8 of 10 of the evaluation form,
she would like to add “Peter’s participation on the State level with the Nevada Water
Environment Association was a great accomplishment.” Peter stated that he was properly
noticed. Barbara asked if anyone wanted to add anything for the record, and the Board had
nothing else to add. Barbara asked if Peter would like to make any comments. Peter stated he is
grateful for the confidence that the Board has placed in him, and the comments give him the
opportunity to grow in this position. He thanked the Board for working with him as a team, as
well as for their input. Barbara asked about any goals Peter would like to discuss with the Board.
Peter stated he would like to pursue state level boards, and others who participate in state boards
have administrative leave time given to them for travel. He requested some way to include this
in the contract for attendance at events that are out of the area. He has been prudent in not taking
MGSD time by attending meetings via Zoom. He has completed all of POOL/PACT’s
management and advanced management classes as well as Public Utility management courses.
He would also like to see other staff members having the same courses. Ray stated he
appreciated everything Peter said, and there is always room for improvement. Peter stated that
when he goes to Nevada Water Environment Association events, he uses his personal vacation
time while NWEA pays for his travel expenses. Mike pointed that under State policy, he would
be considered to be on authorized leave from MGSD and covered for Workers’ Comp. If he was
on personal leave, he wouldn’t be covered. Barbara felt that HR should develop a policy in this
regard and have it approved by the Board. April Burchett recommended adjustments to Peter’s
salary and allowed capacity allocation. She explained that the County Manager received a 3%
increase. She also explained that in the past, the Board maintained the data on plant capacity, but
over time that was delegated to the District Manager. With increased construction, it would be
helpful to staff if the District Manager can approve more capacity purchases administratively.
Discussion followed regarding a pay increase versus a bonus. Ray asked Peter his preference,
and Peter stated he would prefer a pay increase. The Chair asked for public comment, and there
was none. Motion by Ray Wilson to grant Peter Baratti a 3% salary increase, change the
capacity allocation to be administratively approved by the District Manager from 5 to 10
edu’s, and to extend the contract from June 2022 to June 2023. Seconded by Ted Thran. No
public comment. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0
abstain, 0 absent].

Attorney-Client Conference: Bill Peterson was not present.
Engineer’s Report: Bruce Scott reported on the following:

Things are continuing to grow, but projects are taking a long time to complete.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)




(=

MGSD

Mindan Gardnesville
Sanltation District

Minutes
May 3, 2022
Page 5

The updated system map is completed. The blueline streams have not been highlighted since the
map was already at the printer when the request was made. That will be added with the next
update.

Ray asked about the new fast food restaurant he heard was going in, and Peter stated Firehouse
Subs is being proposed across from the new McDonalds, as well as a small commercial strip.

District Manager’s Report: Peter Baratti reported on the following items:
Peter reported that a letter of fees owing was sent to Chuck Hathoot for his project on Pinenut.

The meetings with HDR listed in the District Manager’s report were for applications to the State
Revolving fund to see if the projects would qualify for funding. These projects included the
GRGID interceptor rehab and the Pine View sewer project. He will have a meeting with the

State on these tomorrow. He is hoping the GRGID project will qualify for principal forgiveness
loan.

Barbara asked about details on the SmartCover contract. Peter said it is for the flow meter
system and is mainly used to determine the flows from the Ranchos. He added a second manhole
cover to get more data to determine the actual flow from the Ranchos.

Andrew Marshall is beginning to handle our inspections, and a new position of Inspector has
been implemented since there is so much going on. He’s a good candidate for leadership
training since he is out in the public.

The property on Gilman curve seems to have changed owners, and he has met with the owners
regarding the main and easement issues. Any project will come through County’s pre-
application process.

Barbara stated that there was recently a project brought forward by GRGID that wasn’t brought
to Douglas County. Peter stated that GRGID meets with Peter for preliminary information, and
he has a good rapport with Greg Reed, so we are aware of everything they have going on.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
May 3, 2022
Page 6

Peter discussed the status of various plant projects, as outlined in the District Manager’s report,
highlighting the gas skid maintenance, the pump station improvements, the flare redeployment,
and the plant lighting which will result in a 20% savings in energy costs.

Peter stated we were supposed to have the CMAR contract back from Bill Peterson, and April
reported that Bill stated he needed to review it.

Bently Ranch: Peter reported that staff would like to pursue researching avenues of financing to
purchase the Bently Ranch. The property is getting ready to be listed and once it is sold, there is
no guarantee our biosolids disposal would continue. This purchase would be good for the
District as well as the community. The alternative would be to haul our biosolids to Lockwood,
which would be very costly and that would not be a permanent solution. The effluent disposal is
also going to increase, and we will need to continue to utilize land application. If land
application cannot continue, tertiary treatment would need to be implemented. The best way for
us to continue our current disposal operations would be to acquire the property. Barbara asked
about the number of acres. Peter responded that there are 5,000 acres noted in our contract with
Bently, but the entire ranch is up as one unit for a cost of $100,000,000. Peter also noted that
acquiring the biosolids facility would not change MGSD’s designation as a sewer fund since we
are allowed to dispose of and sell the biproducts of sewage. Barbara clarified that we won’t be
able to purchase just the portion we utilize. Peter stated that although we don’t use all the land
included in the ranch now, in the future we may need much more. There are also potential
revenue streams with biosolids and water right leasing.

Bruce discussed the reservoir that was built by Bently. As we generate more effluent, Bently
takes the excess that Galeppi and Park don’t take. If a new owner comes in, they may try to
reduce the land application area. There is no contract on the biosolids, and that is critical for
several entities. It would be a good money-maker since there is no alternative. There is also the
potential of public benefits with the non-irrigated portions of the ranch and with conservation
easements. There are a lot of questions, but the concept is intriguing if there is a way to get to
some of the money that could be available. It’s very preliminary now, but anybody looking at it
would most likely be looking at developing it.

Barbara didn’t think Don Bently would have supported the breaking up of the Ranch. She was
on the County Commissioners when the County was considering purchasing the Slash Bar H
Ranch. The County would have had complete control of the ranch. It sounds like something that
should be looked into. Ted recommended that Pete study it and come back with a report. Ray
asked about how this would impact rates, and Ted stated there would be revenues to offset the

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
May 3, 2022
Page 7

cost. Peter stated that we need to look at their operations and review the revenues and costs, and
a letter of intent would give us that access. Ted saw it as a revenue-generating conservation
casement and thinks people would be willing to pay for it. Peter noted that it is also a green
project, so it would qualify for some funding at the state and federal levels. Mike stated that it
seems like it’s time-sensitive. He likes the idea, but we really need guidance from our legal
counsel. He suggested staff do the research and the Board talk with legal counsel, and he is
willing to come back for a special meeting.

Ray asked about other agencies who come in with us. Peter has spoken to Bill who said it is
within our right to pursue this. We are looking at grants, and HDR asked us to reach out to the
other entities. The response from the other agencies has been positive, and they are interested in
having a forum on this, and one entity brought up the idea of a coalition to purchase the ranch.
Peter felt that it makes more sense for MGSD to initially handle it solely. He has spoken to
USDA, and there is no cap on the principal and the loan would be about 2%. The ideal would be
to have some funding from grants, as well as some in loans.

Mike asked if it is possible to talk to Chris Bently and let him know that we’re trying to do this
and ask if can he give us some time to put this together. Barbara stated that under the agenda
item, Peter is asking for a Letter of Intent. Peter stated that he has spoken to Bently’s
representatives and the property will be listed next week. A letter of intent would help.
Discussion followed regarding the sale of the distillery before the ranch. Barbara would like to
look into this further, and she would like to know what it would cost for each entity to put in
tertiary treatment. Ray asked about the possibility of asking Bently to donate the land that we
need for land application. Discussion followed regarding the contract being signed with the real
estate agent. Matt from Bently recommended a Letter of Intent on the grounds that it would
allow us to start looking into their finances, but the contract with the broker has already been
signed. Bruce noted that the State Revolving Loan Fund has money available, and they typically
ask for a preliminary engineering report and cost. It’s potentially a costly study, but if we share
with other entities it could help with the cost. The USDA works closely with NDEP, and these
would be good funding sources. Bruce suggested to direct staff to look into funding and to bring
it back to the Board for further direction.

The Chairman asked for comments from Chris Shorten and Sondra Condron. Chris thought it
was a good idea and asked if the Board has some ability to slow down development if a private
buyer purchased the property. Bruce stated that any buyer is going to be concerned about
MGSD. According to Bently’s representatives, all the contracts have been disclosed so a buyer
would be aware of the issues up front. Ted asked about disclosures for hazardous material

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
May 3, 2022
Page 8

deposits, and Barbara said that is not required anymore. Sondra asked about the contracts that
other entities have. Peter stated that none of the agencies has a biolsolids disposal contract with
Bently. Sondra felt that Bently will get what he can from the sale. Bruce stated that we can
bring up our contract with the broker.

Controller’s Report: 1.aVonne had nothing to report.
Administrative Report by Staff. April discussed providing a potluck dish for Bob’s service, and

Ray explained that we won’t need to do anything if we are not planning on staying after the
service.

Board Comment: Barbara reported that Douglas County relocated the ARPA money to the
general fund and declared it lost revenue, and one of the things they funded in the CIP was a
$50,000 study to look at funding for a sewer intertie at the south end of Gardnerville.

Mike King congratulated Sondra and Chris who have been declared elected along with Ted
Thran. For personal reasons, he has chosen to withdraw his candidacy. He felt both Sondra and
Chris are well qualified to serve as trustees.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Meeting adjourned 8:30 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

By

Date Ted Th;an, District Secretary

/ab

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Board of Trustees
C Minutes of Special Meeting
K“"D Tuesday, May 18, 2022

11:30 A M.
M G S D Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1760 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti None
Raymond Wilson LaVonne Ghanavati
Ted Thran
Mike King
Board Members Absent:
Mary Schilling

Meeting called to order at 11:40 a.m. Iby Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

Public Comment: Barbara noted the County purchase of Bently property.

MGSD Budget for FY 2022-2023: Peter reported that the Board had previously received the
budget information, and it was reviewed at a prior meeting. The state approved the tentative
budget submittal. There are no changes to the budget. We have submitted numerous
applications to the State Revolving Funds, and some of the capital budget items may qualify for
State funding. There were no questions from the Board. The Chairman called for public
comment, and there was no public comment. Motion by Ted Thran to adopt the MGSD
Budget for FY 2022-2023 with a tax rate of 0.1224. Seconded by Ray Wilson. Motion carried
[Vote: 4 ayes (king, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson); 0 nays; 0 abstain; 1 absent (Schilling)].

District Manager/Staff Report: Peter reported that he still waiting for a response from Bill
Peterson for the contract for the GRGID interceptor. Barbara asked if the Board was okay with
the Chairman signing the contract or if they want the board to approve it. The Board directed the
Chairman to sign the contract when it is available. Ray asked that if there are any changes then it
should come back to the Board. The Board concurred.

Peter reported that the Bently Ranch will be listed on Friday. We are in contact with USDA for
financing options.

There are a lot of projects coming forward. The County is being careful in what they are
allowing. Jeremy Hutchings is providing sensible guidance in the County’s meetings. They are
looking out for MGSD’s needs and easements, and it has been of value to the District.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
May 18, 2022
Page 2

Board Comment: There was no board comment.

Public Commeni: There was no public comment.

Meeting adjourned 11:55 a.m.
Approved by the Board of Trustees on:
By

Date Ted Thran, District Secretary
J/ab

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Agenda Item 6

Heybourne Meadows Phase IIIB
Record Drawing Approval and Line Acceptance

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Letter from R.O. Anderson Engineering requesting approval
v’ Letter from Resource Concepts, Inc., dated June 1, 2022



Anderson

May 17, 2022
Via E-mail and Hand Delivery

Peter Baratti, District Manager
MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE SANITATION DISTRICT
1790 U.S. Highway 395 North

Minden, NV 89423

Heybourne Meadows, Phase IIIB — Record Drawings
Request for Acceptance of Improvements

Dear Peter,

As you are aware, Mountain West Construction has completed construction of the sewer
collection system improvements within this phase of the project. | understand that the
sewer system was pressure tested, mandrel tested and flushed during construction and that
each of these tests were completed satisfactorily,

Attached please find two hard copies and one PDF version of the record drawings for the
project. Within these drawings we have endeavored to capture all changes that we were
aware of or that were provided 10 us from the Contractor's notations made during
construction. If, after reviewing these drawings. you are aware of other modifications that
were made, | frust you'll not hesitate to provide them to us, and we will make the necessary
adjustments.

At this time, on behalf of the Owner, Heybourne Meadows |, LLC, we respectfully request
MGSD’s formal acceptance of the sewer collection system.

During your review of this request, should you have any questions or require any further
information please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Yours faithfully,

RO. ANDE/?SION ENGINEERING, INC.
I

o el

Robert O. Anderson, PE, WRS, CFM
Principal Engineer

cc. John Carlson, Owner, Mountain West Construction
Presiey Cochran
Ezra Nilson, Manager, Heybourne Meadows I, LLC
Bruce Scott, PE, District Engineer

Attachments
Ausafp 02\ Clients\Client Riles\ 24062408010 DocumentsiU i 1P Barath MGSOBE Request for Acceptance Heybouroe iR doc -
i fil b7 ECESEy— YR e e R e T
b I Ly & ol b = ki - — ".I

Physical Mailing & Minden, Nevada
1603 Esmeralda Avenue PO. Box 2229 # Reno, Nevada
Minden, Nevada 89423 Minden, Nevada 89423

#775.782.2322 7757822322



Resource Concepts Inc

June 1, 2022

Via email: april@mgsdistrict.org
Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman
and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P. 0. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject:  Approval of sewer improvements for Heybourne Meadows Phase IIIB
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board;

On May 20, 2022, we received updated record information for Heybourne Meadows Phase |IIB sewer
improvements from RO Anderson Engineering.

The plans reflect completed construction meeting District standards and are in general conformance with
the improvement plans that have been previously approved. We have field verified the flow lines and
manhole locations for the improvements.

At this time, we would recommend that the MGSD Board approve the improvements as constructed for the
Heybourne Meadows Phase IIIB and accept the sewer improvements subject to the following conditions:

1. All pipe lengths and manholes within this development are subject to a final cleaning by the
Contractor once all construction in the area is completed. Cleaning is to be completed to MGSD’s
satisfaction.

2. Payment of all fees and charges of MGSD for capacity, connection, review, inspection, etc. should
be paid prior to final acceptance of the sewer facilities.

I'Il be happy to discuss this further and answer questions after the board meeting should you have any.

Bruce R. Scott, P.E.
District Engineer

cc: RO Anderson Engineering — randerson@roanderson.com
The Town of Minden, J.D. Frisby
Douglas County Community Development Building
Douglas County Community Development Engineering
Bill Peterson, Esq.
Presley Cochran

CARSON CITY Engineering « Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota 5t. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
{775) B83-1600 = fax: (775) 883-1656 WWW.rci-nv.com {775) 588-7500 » fax: {775) 589-6333

2022-06-01 itr Smofiwood & Boord 19-002.11 PHASE 1B MGSD PRC.docx



Agenda Item 7

Borda Annexation

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Petition for Annexation
v' Preliminary Title Report



-
MGSD

Minden Gardnerville

Sani_tation District PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

ASSESSOR PARCEL NO. OF PROPERTY: 1320-32-801-028
TOTAL ACREAGE TO BE ANNEXED: 19.08 acres
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if known): 1118 Mill Street

PROPERTY NEAREST TO: [ Town of Minden ¥ Town of Gardnerville

PROPERTY OWNER (attach additional sheets if needed):
NAME: Borda Family Living Trust 2018

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 824

CITY; Fernly STATE NV Zip 89408
PHONE NO.(775) 790-0740 FAX NO.

ANNEXATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. An accurate legal description of the property stamped and signed by a surveyor or engineer

licensed in the State of Nevada. The legal description should also include acreage of the parcel.
@A preliminary title report concerning said property issued within the past 60 days and a written
statement from the owners that there has not been a change since that date.

3. Acknowledgement of the fee owners. Notarized signatures required (see Page 2). An Authority
to Represent form must be signed by the owners if an owner’s representative will attend the Board
Meeting (see Page 3).

4. A vicinity map showing the area to be annexed in relation to existing district boundaries.
Assessor’s map is acceptable.

5,/ An application fee of $1,000.00. Balance after expenses is refundable.

6. Application must be received in MGSD Office 15 days prior to the monthly board meeting. Board
meets first Tuesday of every month.

7. Upon approval by the Board, applicant shall pay $600.00 per acre for entire area to be annexed.

8. Upon approval by the Board, applicant shall pay capacity fee of $3,800.00 per sewer unit within 9
months of allocation, or upon approval of the final map, whichever occurs first.

9. Connection fees of $275.00 for dwelling and $300.00 per unit for commercial hookup are due at
the time the Connection Permit is issued. (Connection permit must be issued before Douglas
County will issue building permit).

Petition for Annexation
Page 1 of 3
Rev. 1/22/07




OWNERS’ REPRESENTATIVE:
NAME: Robert O. Anderson, PE, CFM, WRS

FIRM NAME: R.O. Anderson Engineering, lm:.___
ADDRESS: P.O. Bax 2229 - ___ N
CITY: Minden STATENV ZIP 89423

PHONE NO. (775)782-2322 FAX NO.
' AUTHORITY TO REPRESENT
Gentlemen:

I, Ted R. Borda, Trustee Borda Family Trust 2018, hereby authorize the above named
representative, Robert O. Anderson, PE, CFM, WRS, to represent me at the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Board Meetings and act in any and every manner for me at
such meetings as if | were present myself, giving and granting to such person, full power
and authority to do and perform all and every act and thing whatsoever requisite and
necessary to be done for my benefit as if | was present myself. This authority to represent
shall be limited to the above name representative, Robert O. Anderson PE, CFM, WRS.

This authority to represent shall commence upon the date of execution herein and shall
continue up to and including December 31, 2021, unless otherwise revoked by written
notice from me.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed this Authorization to Represent on this 2 &
dayof _ Moveln 2021

W@f:, s de Smrr & Lmving Trusl 20/ 5

Owner TedR. Borda, Trusiee, Borda Family Living Trust 2018

STATE OF Nevada )
: 8§
COUNTY OF Douglas )
On Maureln 2l , 20 # , personally appeared before me, a
Notary public’ Ted R. Borda, Trustee, Borda Family Living Trust 2018 . who acknowledged that he

executed the above instrument.

Notary Public

TANE GRAY l /—_ C ———
NOTARY PUBLI
STATE OF NEVADA MGSD

. 15 County of Douglas iRy ETs
R4y Commission Explres: August 21, 2023 - i
Certificate No: 15-2416-5 Petition for Annexation
Page 3 of 3

Rev. 1/22/07



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF FEE OWNERS:

We, the fee owners of the described property in Exhibit “A” or Legal Description

attached to the Petition, hereby petition the MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE SANITATION
DISTRICT for annexation to the District.

DATED: 3 21!%/2_1’ .
/ X T ws Sl (e Lo Vomie§ FPeasTs 2o/ Y

OWNER Ted R, Borda, Trustee Borda Family Trust 2018 OWNER

STATE OF Nevada )
: SS
COUNTY QF Douglas )

On March o _,20.21 | personally appeared before me, a

Notary Public, Ted R. Borda, Trustee Borda Family Trust 2018, who acknowledged that  he

executed the above instrument.

JANE GRAY
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEVADA
J County of Douglas
it/ My Commissian Expires: August 21, 2023
Certificate No: 15-2416-5

Notary P¢blic 2

STATE OF )
: S8
COUNTY OF )
On , 20___, personally appeared before me, a
Notary Public, , who acknowledged that _ he

executed the above instrument,

Notary Public

(=

MGSD

Mindon Gaidnorviilo
Sanitation Datrict

Petition for Annexation
Page 2 of 3
Rev. 1/22/07



M stewart

TITLE

TITLE COMMITMENT

for

1118 Mill Street
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Escrow Number;

1480963
Escrow Officer Branch Location: Marketing Representative
Gardnerville Office House Account - BDO - Carson City
1362 Hwy 395, Suite 109 (555) 555-5555

Gardnerville, NV 89410

*If you have further questions regarding the color code, please contact your Marketing Representative.



TRANSACTION QUESTIONNAIRE

**HELP US HELP YOU TO A SMOOTH CLOSING**

IF ANY OF THE BELOW QUESTIONS ARE ANSWERED " YES”, OR IF YOU HAVE ANY
QUESTIONS ABOUT THE BELOW INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR ESCROW
OFFICER IMMEDIATELY

« Have any of the principals filed bankruptcy?

« Do any of the principals plan to use a Power of Attorney?

» Are any of the principals going through a divorce?

« Is anyone currently vested in title deceased and/or incapacitated?

» Do any of the principals NOT have a valid photo identification?

s |s there construction work in progress, recently completed or is there unfinished construction?
« Is there a manufactured or mobile home on the property?

« Are the sellers a non-resident alien or an out of the country seller?

+ Will a new entity be formed? (i.e. Partnership, LLC, Corporation)

« Will any of the principals be participating in a 1031 Exchange?

« Are any of the principals unable to sign at a Stewart Title Company office? If so, an approved
notary will be required

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING STEWART TITLE COMPANY!



M stewart

ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

NOTICE

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY: THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TC ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE
INSURANCE POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE
CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELY IN CONTRACT.

THIS COMMITMENT [S NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL OPINION,
OPINION OF TITLE, OR OTHER REPRESENTATION OF THE STATUS OF TITLE. THE PROCEDURES USED BY THE
COMPANY TO DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INCLUDING ANY SEARCH AND EXAMINATION, ARE
PROPRIETARY TQ THE COMPANY, WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY, AND
CREATE NO EXTRACONTRACTUAL LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON, INCLUDING A PROPOSED {NSURED.

THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POLICY TO A PROPOSED INSURED
IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS COMMITMENT. THE
COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT TC ANY
OTHER PERSON.

COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY

Subject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions; and the Commitment
Conditions, STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY, a Texas corporation (the “Company”), commits to issue the Policy
according to the terms and provisions of this Commitment. This Commitment is effective as of the Commitment Date
shown in Schedule A for each Policy described in Schedule A, only when the Company has entered in Schedule A both
the specified dollar amount as the Proposed Palicy Amount and the name of the Proposed Insured.

If all of the Schedule B, Part | - Requirements have not been met within six months after the Commitment Date, this
Commitment terminates and the Company’s liability and obligation end.

vV
Authorized Countersignature
Stewart Title Company

1362 Hwy 395, Suite 109
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Fredorick H. Eppinger
President and CEQ

Joavid Hisoy
Socrotary

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue
Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions; and a countersignature by the
Company or ils issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2018 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

]
The use of this Form {or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing AMERICAN
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license fram the American Land Title Association LAND TITLE
File No.: 1480963 ASSOCIATLON

ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 %
Page 10of 3 ~



COMMITMENT CONDITIONS

1. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Knowledge” or “Known”. Actual or imputed knowledge, but not constructive notice imparted by the Public
Records.

(b) “Land”: The land described in Schedule A and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term
“Land” does not include any property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right, title,
interest, estate, or easement in abutting streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this does
not modify or limit the extent that a right of access to and from the Land is to be insured by the Policy.

(c) “Mortgage™ A mortgage, deed of trust, or other security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means
authorized by law.

(d) “Policy": Each contract of title insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Association, issued or to
be issued by the Company pursuant to this Commitment.

(e) “Proposed Insured”: Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each Policy to be issued
pursuant to this Commitment.

{f) “Proposed Policy Amount™ Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed Policy Amount of each
Policy to be issued pursuant to this Commitment.

(g9) “Public Records™ Records established under state statutes at the Commitment Date for the purpose of imparting
constructive notice of matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without Knowledge.

(h} “Title"; The estate or interest described in Schedule A,

2. If all of the Schedule B, Part | - Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in the Commitment
to Issue Policy, this Commitment terminates and the Company's liability and obligation end.

3. The Company’s liability and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid without:
{a) the Notice;
{b} the Commitment to Issue Policy;
{c) the Commitment Conditions;
{d) Schedule A,
{e) Schedule B, Part | - Requirements;
() Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions; and
(g) a countersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

4. COMPANY'S RIGHT TO AMEND
The Company may amend this Commitment at any time. If the Company amends this Commitment to add a defect,
lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment Date, any
liability of the Company is limited by Commitment Condition 5. The Company shall not be liable for any other
amendment to this Commitment.

5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

(a) The Company's liability under Commitment Condition 4 is limited to the Proposed Insured's actual expense
incurred in the interval between the Company's delivery to the Proposed Insured of the Commitment and the
delivery of the amended Commitment, resulting from the Proposed Insured’s good faith reliance to:
(i) comply with the Schedule B, Part | - Requirements;
(i) eliminate, with the Company’s written consent, any Schedule B, Part || - Exceptions; or
(i) acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment.

(b} The Company shall not be liable under Commitment Condition 5(a) if the Proposed Insured requested the
amendment or had Knowledge of the matter and did not notify the Company about it in writing.

(c) The Company will only have liability under Commitment Condition 4 if the Proposed Insured would not have
incurred the expense had the Commitment included the added matter when the Commitment was first delivered
to the Proposed Insured.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA®* Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to issue
Poficy; the Commiiment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part il - Exceplions; and a countersignature by the
Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Assoclation. All rights reserved.

I
The use of this Form {or any derivative thereof} is resiricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing AMERICAN
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. LAND TITLE
File No.: 1480963 ASSOCIATEON

ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 %
Page2of 3 "



{d) The Company's liability shall not exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured's actual expense incurred in good
faith and described in Commitment Conditions 5(a)(i} through 5(a)(iii) or the Proposed Policy Amount.

{e) The Company shall not be liable for the content of the Transaction Identification Data, if any.

{ In no event shall the Company be obligated to issue the Policy referred to in this Commitment unless all of the
Schedule B, Part | - Requirements have been met to the satisfaction of the Company.

{g) Inany event, the Company's liability is limited by the terms and provisions of the Policy.

6. LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS COMMITMENT

{a} Only a Proposed Insured identified in Schedule A, and no other person, may make a claim under this
Commitment.

{b} Any claim must be based in contract and must be restricted solely to the terms and provisions of this
Commitment.

(c) Until the Policy is issued, this Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the
parties with respect to the subject maftter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior commitment negotiations,
representations, and proposals of any kind, whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subject
matter of this Commitment.

(d} The deletion or modification of any Schedule B, Part |i - Exception does not constitute an agreement or obligation
to provide coverage beyond the terms and provisions of this Commitment or the Policy.

(&) Any amendment or endorsement to this Commitment must be in writing and authenticated by a person authorized
by the Company.

() When the Policy is issued, all liability and obligation under this Commitment wiil end and the Company’s only
liability will be under the Policy.

7. [IF THIS COMMITMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT
The issuing agent is the Company's agent only for the limited purpose of issuing title insurance commitments and
policies. The issuing agent is not the Company's agent for the purpose of providing closing or settlement services.

8. PRO-FORMA POLICY
The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma poficy illustrating the coverage that the
Company may provide. A pro-forma policy neither reflects the status of Title at the time that the pro-forma policy is
delivered to a Proposed Insured, nor is it a commitment to insure.

9. ARBITRATION
The Policy contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Proposed Policy Amount is $2,000,000 or
less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Proposed Insured as the exclusive remedy of the
parties. A Proposed Insured may review a copy of the arbitration rufes at <http.//www.alta.org/arbitration>.

STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

All notices required to be given the Company and any statement in writing required to be furnished the Company shall
be addressed to it at P.O. Box 2029, Houston, Texas 77252-2029.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Nolice; the Commitment to Issue
Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions; and a countersignature by the
Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Assoclation. All rights reserved.

I
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing AMERICAN
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited, Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. LANTITTFLE
File No.: 1480963 AEDCISION

ALTA Commilment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 %
Page 3 of 3 ™



ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

Transaction ldentification Data for reference only:

Issuing Agent: Stewart Title Company

Issuing Office; 1362 Hwy 395, Suite 109, Gardnerville, NV 89410
Issuing Office’'s ALTA® Registry 1D:

Loan ID Number:

Commitment Number; 1480963

Issuing Office File Number: 1480963

Property Address: 1118 Mill Street, Gardnerville, NV 89410
Revision Number: 1

Inquiries Should be Directed to:

Bonnie Grayhbill
(775) 332-7100 Fax: (775) 332-7121

1. Commitment Date: March 21, 2022 at 9:30AM

2. Policy to be issued: Proposed Policy Amount

{a) ALTA Owner's Standard
Proposed Insured: Ted Borda

{b) ALTA Loan Extended
Proposed Insured:

3. The estate or interest in the Land described or referred to in this Commitment is:
FEE SIMPLE
4, The Title is, at the Commitment Date, vested in:

Ted R. Borda and Diana J. Borda, as Trustees of The Borda Family Living Trust, dated August 10,
2018

5. The Land is described as follows:

See Exhibit “A” Attached Hereto

74 ':4
Authorized Countersignature
Bonnie Graybill, Title Officer

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the
Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements,; and Schedule B, Part if -
Exceptions; and a countersignature by the Company or ifs issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Assoclation. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form {or any derivative thereof} is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing I
as of the dale of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.  AMERICAN
File No.: 1480963 L
ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 (4-2-18)

Page 1 of 8 f%’
Initial Initial Initial Initial ™




ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

File No.: 1480963
The land referred to herein is situated in the State of Nevada, County of Douglas, described as follows:

A parcel of land located within a portion of Section 32, Township 13 North, Range 20 East, Mount Diablo
Meridian, Douglas County, Nevada, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of Parcel No. 2 as shown on that Resubdivision of Parcel Map No.
87157 for Mathilda Hussman as recorded in Book 1277, at Page 729, as Document No. 15874 and
shown as the Southwest corner of Parcel No. 1 on that Record of Survey for William Hussman as
recorded in Book 492, at Page 1331, as Document No. 275307,

thence North 89°54'35" West, 340.25 feet to the Southwest corner of said Parcel No. 2, Document No.
15874, thence North 00°18'28" West, 785.12 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North 82°23'48" West,
174 .91 feet; thence North 89°29'31" West, 82.31 feet; thence South 80°09'56" West, 374.98 feet to the
Easterly line of Mack Land Cattle Company; thence along said Easterly line of North 00°19'55" West,
§78.24 feet to the Southerly corner of that area of Boundary Line Adjustment as recorded in Book 587, at
Page 1181; thence per said Boundary Line Adjustment North 26°05'58" East, 384.53 feet to the Southerly
line of Sierra Meadows, Phase 2, as recorded as Document No. 15229, thence along said Southerly line
South 61°18'42" East, 110.00 feet; thence South 51°33'29" East, 919.50 feet to the common comer with
Sierra Meadows Phase 1, as recorded as Document No. 09292; thence South 51°33'29" East, 180.00
feet; thence South 71°38'10" East, 240.30 feet; thence South 42°53'16" East, 47.33 feet to the Southerly
line of that 50 foot road and utility easement as shown on said Document No. 15874; thence along said
Southerly line South 38°37'29" West, 206.14 feet; thence along the arc of a curve to the right having a
delta angle of 58°58'42", radius of 225.00 feet and an arc length of 231.61 feet; thence continuing on said
Southerly line North 82°23'49" West, 427.29 feet to the Westerly fine of said Parcel 2, Document No.
15874, thence along said Westerly line North 00°18'28" West, 50.48 feet to the Point of Beginning.

NOTE: The above metes and bounds description appeared previously in that certain Trust Transfer Deed
recorded in the office of the County Recorder of Washoe County, Nevada on December 12, 2018, as
Document No. 2018-923519, of Official Records.

APN: 1320-32-801-028

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is nol valid without the Notice; the
Commitment fo Issue Folicy, the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part il -
Exceptions; and a countersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in eleclronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Assoclation. All rights reserved.,

The use of this Form {(or any derivalive thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing I
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association, ~ AMERICAN
File No.: 1480963 arpLL
ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 (4-2-18)

Page 2 of 8 %
Initial Initial Initial Initial =




ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE B PART |

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

File No.: 1480963
Requirements
Ali of the following Requirements must be met:

1. The Proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred to in
this Commitment who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the Land. The
Company may then make additional Requirements or Exceptions.

2. Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured.
3. Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company.

4. Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be insured, or
both, must be properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public Records.

5. Show that restrictions or restrictive covenants have not been violated.

6. Furnish proof of payment of all bills for fabor and material furnished or to be furnished in connection
with improvements erected or to be erected.

7. Pay all taxes, charges, and assessments affecting the land that are due and payable.

B. After the review of all the required documenis, the Company reserves the right to add additional ifems
and/or make additional requirements prior to the issuances of any policy of title insurance.

9. The requirement that payment in full per demand and a release to follow or at close is required for a
Deed of Trust to secure an indebtedness in the amount of $250,000.00, dated March 30, 2015,
executed by Ted Borda and Diana Borda, as Trustor, to Northern Nevada Title Company, as Trustee,
in favor of Ross Jeffrey Chichester, Trustee of The Ross Jeffrey Chichester Trust dated 1/22/93, as
amended, as Beneficiaty, recorded on April 9, 2015, as Document No. 2015-859911, Official Records
of Douglas County, Nevada.

10. The requirement that an Owner's Declaration/Affidavit be completed, and supplied for review prior to
the issuance of a policy of title insurance.

11. The requirement that a copy of the Borda Family Living Trust, dated August 10, 2018 Agreement and
any amendments thereto, referred to in the vesting herein, be supplied fo this office for review prior to
the issuance of any policy of title insurance.

12. A property inspection will be made prior to recording the trust deed to be insured. If such inspection
discloses any evidence of commencement of a work of improvement, the coverage for mechanic's
lien insurance will be deleted from the policy, unless all the necessary documents for indemnification
have been submitted to the Company and such indemnification has been formally approved by the
Company, prior to recording the trust deed.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not vaiid without the Notice: the
Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part if -
Exceptions; and a countersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
The use of this Form {or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing

[ ]
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited., Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.  AMERICAN
File No.: 1480963 LAND TITLE

" ASSOCIATION
ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 (4-2-18)

Page3of 8 %
Initial Initial Initial Initial =




ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE B PART |

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

13. Any liens that may be filed for work of improvement in progress or recently completed on said land.
{NO NOTICE OF COMPLETION HAS BEEN RECORDED)

14. Pending disbursement of the loan secured by the mortgage described herein, the Company insures
only to the extent of the amount actually disbursed but increases as each disbursement is made in
good faith and without knowledge of any defects in, or objections to the title, up to the face amount of
the policy. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, this policy does not guarantee
the completion of the improvements, nor the sufficiency of funds for the completion

15. If the intended transaction involves a Construction Loan wherein the Proposed Lender is requesting
ALTA Extended Coverage, including Mechanic's Lien Coverage, the ALTA 32 and ALTA 33
Endorsement procedure will be required to be approved for use by the Lender.

16. New construction will require underwriter approval prior to close of escrow, see ltem(s) 12 to 15,
above.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Tille Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Nofice; the
Commitment to Issue Policy, the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedute B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il -
Exceptions, and a countersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Assoclation. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing ]
as of he date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association,  AMERICAN
File No.: 1480963 LAND TITLE

ALTA Commitment For Title insurance B-1-16 (4-2-18) psoCTIon

Pagedof 8 %
initial Initial Initial Initial ™




ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE B PART Il

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

Exceptions
File No.: 1480963

THIS COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR
LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED TC IN THIS COMMITMENT TO THE
EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, CR LIMITATION VIOLATES
STATE OR FEDERAL LAW BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION,
GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN.

The Policy will not insure against loss or damage resulting from the terms and provisions of any lease or
easement identified in Schedule A, and will include the following Exceptions unless cleared to the
satisfaction of the Company:

1. Any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter that appears for the first time in the
Public Records or is created, attaches, or is disclosed between the Commitment Date and the date
on which all of the Schedule B, Part | - Requirements are met.

2.  Any facts, rights, interests or claims which are not shown by the public records but which could be

ascertained by an inspection of the land or which may be asserted by persons in possession
thereof,

3. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, which are not shown by the public records.

4.  Discrepancies, conflicts in boundary lines, shortage in area, encroachments, or any other facts
which a correct survey would disclose, and which are not shown by the public records.

5.  Any lien or right to a lien for services, labor, equipment or material not shown by the Public Records.

Exceptions 2-5 will be omitted on extended coverage policies.

6. Taxes or assessments which are not now payable or which are not shown as existing liens by the
records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property or by the public
records, proceedings by a public agency which may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of
such proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by the public records.

7. (a) unpatented mining claims, (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in acts authorizing the
issuance thereof, (c) water rights, claims or title to water; whether or not the matters excepted under
(&), (b) or (c ) are shown by the public records, (d) Indian tribal codes or regulations, Indian treaty or
aboriginal rights, including easements or equitable servitudes.

8. Minerals of whatsoever kind, subsurface and surface substances, including but not limited to coal,
lignite, oil, gas, uranium, clay, rock, sand and gravel in, on, under and that may be produced from
the Land, together with all rights, privileges, and immunities relating thereto, whether or not
appearing in the Public Records or listed in Schedule B. The Company makes no representation as

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Nolice; the
Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Fart | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il -
Exceptions; and a countersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing

I
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited, Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.  AMERICAN
File No.: 1480963 LAND TITLE

ASSOCIATION
ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 {4-2-18)

Page Sof 8 %
Initial Initial Initial Initial =




ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE B PART I

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

18.

17.

18.

19.

to the present ownership of any such interests. There may be leases, grants, exceptions or
reservations of interests that are not listed.

State and County Taxes for the fiscal year July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, together with any other
taxes or assessments collected therewith, a lien, now due and payable: ASSESSORS PARCEL
NUMBER: {1320-32-801-028) are currently unavailable from the Douglas County Assessor, Please
contact the Douglas County Treasurer at (775) 782-9014 for current payment information

The lien, if any, of supplemental taxes, assessed pursuant to the provision of the Nevada Revised
Statutes.

Any liens that may be created for delinquent waste management charges pursuant o NRS 444.520.

Any additional liens which may be levied by reason of said premises being within the Gardnerville
Town Water Company and Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District and the Mill Street Sewer
Extension Home Owners Association, a General Improvement District.

Rights of way for any existing roads, trails, canals, streams, ditches, drain ditches, pipe, pole or
transmission lines traversing said premises.

Water rights, claims or title to water, whether or not recorded.

Provisions, Reservations, Easements and the effect thereof, contained in the Patent from the United
States of America, recorded on July 22, 1919, in Book 1 of Patents, Page 451, Land Patent
Records of Douglas County, Nevada.

Provisions, Reservations, Easements and the effect thereof, contained in the Patent from the United
States of America, recorded in Book 2 of Patents, Page 451, Land Patent Records of Douglas
County, Nevada.

Easements, dedications, reservations, provisions, recitals, building set back lines, and any other
matters as provided for or delineated on Parcel Map, filed in the office of the County Recorder of
Douglas County, State of Nevada, recorded as Document No. 15874 and 87157. Reference is
hereby made to said map for particulars. If one is not included herewith, one will be furnished upon
request.

An easement affecting a portion of said land for the purposes stated herein, together with incidental
rights thereto, granted to Howard D. and Mary Ann McKibben, William L. and Helen Elizabeth
Hussman and Margaret McMeekin, recorded on March 8, 1984, in Book 384, Page 648, as
Document No. 97890, Official Records of Douglas County, Nevada.

Road Maintenance Agreement upon the terms and conditions contained therein, executed by L.
Rodger Bitton, Et Al, recorded on April 18, 1890, in Book 490, Page 2416, as Document No.
2241486, Official Records of Douglas County, Nevada.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid witheut the Notice, the
Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Condilions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part If -
Exceptions; and a countersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
The use of this Form {or any derivative thereof) is resiricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing

——
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibiled. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association, :::":}r‘;':l':
File No.: 1480963 LAND T1TLE

ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 (4-2-18)
Page6 of 8

ASSOCIATION

Initial Initial Initial Initial § B




ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE B PART Il

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Covenants, conditions and restrictions as set forth in an instrument, recorded on June 3, 1991, in
Book 691, Page 134, as Document No. 252004, Official Records of Douglas County, Nevada; but
omitting any covenants or restrictions, if any, including, but not limited to those based upon race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, familial status, marital status, disability, handicap, national
origin, ancestry, or source of income as set forth in applicable state or federal laws, except to the
extent that said covenant or restriction is permitted by applicable law.

An easement affecting a portion of said land for the purposes stated herein, together with incidental
rights thereto, and incidental purposes, granted to The Town of Gardnerville, recorded on August
22, 1991, in Book 891, Page 3664, as Document No. 258456, Official Records of Douglas County,
Nevada.

Easements, dedications, reservations, provisions, recitals, building set back lines, and any other
matters as provided for or delineated on the subdivision map for #275307. Reference is hereby
made to said plat for particulars. If one is not included herewith, one will be furnished upon request.

Agreement for Annexation into Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District, upon the terms and
conditions contained therein, executed by and between the parties named therein, subject to the
terms, covenants and conditions therein provided, recorded on April 4, 2003, in Book 0403, Page
2423, as Document No. 572529, Official Records of Douglas County, Nevada.

Easements, dedications, reservations, provisions, recitals, building set back lines, and any other
matters as provided for or delineated con the subdivision map for #613573. Reference is hereby
made fo said plat for particulars. If one is not included herewith, one will be furnished upon request.

Agreement for Annexation, upon the terms and conditions contained therein, recorded on June 18,
2004, in Book 0604, Page 9474, as Document No. 616523, Official Records of Douglas County,
Nevada.

Grant of Easement and incidental purposes, granted to Michael C. Gilbert and Angel Kerr Gilbert
husband and wife as joint tenants with right of survivorship by Alton Anker and Sue Anker, husband
and wife, recorded on January 5, 2010, as Document No. 756640, Official Records of Douglas
County, Nevada.

Rights of parties in possession.

NOTE: Taxes for the fiscal year 2021-2022, in the amount of $3,386.11 have been paid in full.
{APN 1320-32-801-028)

THE FOLLOWING NOTES ARE FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY:

Stewart Title Company RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND THIS COMMITMENT/REPORT AT
ANY TIME.

O ATTENTION LENDERS*****

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Nofice, the
Commitment lo Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part If -
Exceptions; and a countersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is resliricled o ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing

as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.
File No.: 1480963

ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 (4-2-18)
Page 7 of 8

AMERICAN
LAND TITLE
ASSOCIATION

Initial Initial Initial Initial ﬁ =




ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE B PART Il

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

THE 100 ENDORSEMENT IS NO LONGER BEING QFFERED. THE REPLACEMENT
ALTERNATIVE IS THE ALTA 9.10-06 AND IS NOW REFLECTED IN THE ALTA SUPPLEMENT IN
THE COMMITMENT/REPORT.

NOTE: Any notes following the legal description (if any) referencing NRS 111.312 are required for
recording purposes only and will not be insured in any policy of title insurance.

NOTE: A search of the Official Records for the county referenced in the above order number, for the
24 months immediately preceding the date above discloses the following instruments purporting to
convey the title to said land: NONE

NOTE: If any current work of improvements have been made on the herein described real property
{within the last 90 days) and this Commitment/Report is issued in contemplation of a Policy of Title
tnsurance which affords mechanic lien priority coverage (i.e. ALTA POLICY); the following
information must be supplied for review and approval prior to the closing and issuance of said
Policy: (a) Copy of Indemnity Agreement; (b) Financial Statements; (c) Construction Loan
Agreement; (d) If any current work of improvements have been made on the herein described real
property Building Construction Contract between borrower and contractor; (e) Cost breakdown of
construction; (f} Appraisal; (g} Copy of Voucher or Disbursement Control Statement (if project is
complete).

NOTE: This commitment/report makes no representations as to water, water rights, minerals or
mineral rights and no reliance can be made upon this commitment/report or a resulting title policy
for such rights or ownership.

NOTE: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this commitment/report, if the policy to be issued
is other than an ALTA Owner’s Policy (6/17/06) or ALTA Loan Policy (6/17/08), the policy may not
contain an arbitration clause, or the terms of the arbitration clause may be different from those set
forth in this commitment/report. If the policy does contain an arbitration clause, and the Amount of
insurance is less than the amount, if any, set forth in the arbitration clause, all arbitrable matters
shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured as the exclusive remedy of the
parties.

NCTE: The map, if any, attached hereto is subject to the following disclaimer:

Stewart Title Company does not represent this plat as a survey of the land indicated hereon,
although believed to be correct, no liability is assumed as to the accuracy thereof.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Nofice; the
Commitment to issue Policy, the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part I
Exceptlions; and a countersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Associatlon. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing [ ]
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association, ~ AMERICAN
File No.: 1480963 e
ALTA Commitment For Title Insurance 8-1-16 (4-2-18)

Page B of 8 ‘%
tnitial Initial Initial Initial ™




Stewart Title Guaranty Company Privacy Notice
Stewart Title Companies

WHAT DO THE STEWART TITLE COMPANIES DO WITH YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION?

Federal and applicable state law and regulations give consumers the right to limit some but not all sharing, Federal and applicable state
law regulations also require us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Please read this notice carefully to
undersiand how we use your personal information. This privacy notice is distributed on behalf of the Stewart Title Guaranty Company and
its title affiliales {the Stewart Title Companies), pursuant to Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA).

The types of personal information we collect and share depend on the product or service that you have sought through us. This
information can include social security numbers and driver's license number.

All financial companies, such as the Stewart Title Companies, need to share customers' personal information to run their everyday
business—to process transactions and maintain customer accounts. In the section below, we list the reasons that we can share
customers’ personal information; the reasons that we choose to share; and whether you can limit this sharing.

Reasons we can share your personal information. Do we share Can you limit this sharing?

For our everyday business purposes— to process your transactions
and maintain your account. This may include running the business and

managing customer accounts, such as precessing fransactions, Yes No
mailing, and auditing services, and responding ta court orders and legal

investigations.

For our marketing purposes— to offer our products and services 1o Yes No

you.

For joint marketing with other financlal companies No We don't share

For our affiliates’ everyday business purposes— information about
your transactions and experiences. Affiliales are companies related by
common ownership or control. They can be financial and non-financial Yes No
companies. Our affiliales may include companies with a Stewart name;
financial companies, such as Stewart Title Company

For our affiliates’ everyday business purposes— information about

your creditworthiness. LD We don't share

For our affiliates to market to you — For your convenience, Stewari Yes Yes, send your first and last name, the email
has developed a means for you to opt out from its affiliates marketing address used in your transaction, your Stewart file
even though such mechanism is not legally required. number and the Stewart office location that is

jhandling your transaction by email to
oplout@stewart.com or fax to
1-800-335-9591.

For non-affiliates to market to you. Non-affiliates are companies not ,
related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and 0 WSCLU L)
non-financial companies.

We may disclose your personal information to our affiliates or to non-affiliates as permitted by law. If you request a transaclion with a
non-affiliate, such as a third party insurance company, we will disclose your personal information to that non-affiliate. [We do not control
their subsequent use of information, and suggest you refer to their privacy notices.]

SHARING PRACTICES

How often do the Stewart Title Companies notify me [We must notify you about our sharing practices when you request a transaction.
about their practices?

How do the Stewart Title Companies protect my To protect your personal information from unauthorized access and use, we use

personal information? security measures that comply with federal law. These measures include
computer, file, and building safeguards.

How do the Stewart Title Companies collect my We collect your personal information, for example, when you

persconal information? request insurance-related services

provide such information to us

We also collect your personal information from others, such as the real estate
agent or lender involved in your transaction, credit reporling agencies, affiliates
or other companies.

What sharing can | limit? Although federal and state law give you the right to limit sharing (e.g., opt out) in
certain instances, we do not share your personal information in those instances.

Contact us: If you have any questions about this privacy notice, please contact us at: Stewart Title Guaranty Company,
1360 Post Oak Blvd., Ste. 100, Privacy Officer, Houston, Texas 77056

File No.: 1480963 Revised 01-01-2020



Effective Date: lanuary 1, 2020

Privacy Notice for California Residents

Pursuant to the California Consumer Privacy Act of 2018 {"CCPA"}, Stewart Information Services Corporation and ils subsidiary companies
(collectively, "Stewart™} are providing this Privacy Notice for California Residents {("CCPA Notice™). This CCPA Notice supplements the
information contained in Stewart’s existing privacy notice and applies solely to all visitors, users and others who reside in the State of

California or are considered California Residents (*consumers” or “you”). Terms used but not defined shall have the meaning ascribed to them
in the CCPA.

Information Stewart Collects

Stewart collects information that identifies, relates to, describes, references, is capable of being associated with, or could reasonably be linked,
directly or indirectly, with a particular consumer, household, or device. Most of the information that Stewart collects in the course of its regular
business is already protected pursuant to the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA). Additionally, much of this information comes from govemment
records or other information already in the public domain. Personal information under the CCPA does not include:

«  Publicly available information from government records.
«  Deidentified or aggregated consumer information.
=«  Certain perscnal information protected by other sector-specific federal or California laws, including but not limited to the Fair Credit
Reporting Act (FCRA), GLBA and California Financial Information Privacy Act (FIPA).
Specifically, Stewart has collected the following categories of personal information from consumers within the last twelve (12) months:

Category Examples Collected?
A real name, alias, postal address, unique personal identifier, online identifier, Internet
A, Identifiers. Protocol address, email address, account name, Social Security number, driver's YES
license number, passport number, or other similar identifiers.
name, sighature, Social Security number, physical characteristics or description,
B. Personal information categories ddress, telephone number, passport number, driver's license or state identification
fisted in the California Customer ard number, insurance policy number, education, employment, employment history, YES
Records statute (Cal. Civ. Code § ank account number, credit card number, debit card number, or any other financial
1798.80(e)). information, medical information, or health insurance information. Some personat
information included in this category may cverlap with other categories.
Age (40 years or older), race, color, ancestry, national origin, citizenship, religion or
IC. Protected classification creed, marital status, medical condition, physica!l or mental disability, sex {including
characteristics under California or gender, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy or childbirth and related YES
federal law. medical conditions), sexual orientation, veteran or military status, genetic information
(including familial genetic information).
. . Records of personal property, products or services purchased, obtained, or
e lconsidered, or other purchasing or consuming histories or tendencies. YES
Genetic, physiological, behavioral, and biological characteristics, or activity patterns
- . - used to extract a template or other identifier or identifying information, such as,
PR T [fingerprints, faceprints, and voiceprints, iris or retina scans, keystroke, gait, or other =
physical patterns, and sleep, health, or exercise data.
F. Internet or other similar network Browsing history, search history, information on a consumer's interaction with a YES
ractivity. website, application, or advertisement,
IG. Geolocation data. Physical location or movements. YES
H. Sensory data. Audio, electronic, visual, thermal, olfactory, or similar information. YES
e e [Current or past job history or performance evaluations YES
anormation. past] yorp )
). Non-public education information  |Education records directly related to a student maintained by an educational institution
per the Family Educational Rights andor party acting on its behalf, such as grades, transcripts, class lists, student schedules, YES
Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. Section 1232g, Ftudent identification codes, student financial information, or student disciplinary
34 C F.R. Part 99)). records.
K. Inferences drawn from other Profile reflecting a person's preferences, characteristics, psychological trends, YES
personal information. predispositions, behavior, attitudes, intelligence, abilities, and aptitudes.

File No.: 1480963 Revised 01-01-2020



Stewart obtains the categories of personal information listed above from the following categories of sources:

« Directly and indirectly from customers, their designees or their agents (For example, realtors, lenders, attorneys, etc.)
=  Directly and indirectly from activity on Stewart's website or other applications.
«  From third-parties that interact with Stewart in connection with the services we provide.

Use of Personal Information

Stewart may use or disclose the personal information we collect for one or more of the following purposes:

To fulfill or meet the reason for which the information is provided.

To provide, support, personalize, and develop our website, products, and services.

To create, maintain, customize, and secure your account with Stewart.

To process your requests, purchases, transactions, and payments and prevent transactional fraud.

To prevent and/or process claims.

To assist third party vendors/service providers who complete transactions or perform services on Stewart's behalf.

As necessary or appropriate to protect the rights, property or safety of Stewart, our customers or others.

To provide you with support and to respond to your inquiries, including to investigate and address your concerns and monitor and

improve our responses,

= To personalize your website experience and to deliver content and product and service offerings relevant {o your interests, including
targeted offers and ads through our website, third-party sites, and via email or text message (with your consent, where required by
law).

=  To help maintain the safety, security, and integrity of our website, products and services, databases and other technology assets,
and business.

+ Torespond to law enforcement or regulator requests as required by applicable law, court order, or governmental regulations.

+  Auditing for compliance with federal and state laws, rules and regulations.

s« Performing services including maintaining or servicing accounts, providing customer service, processing or fulfilling orders and
transactions, verifying customer information, processing payments, providing advertising or marketing services or other similar
services.

«  Toevaluate or conduct a merger, divestiture, restructuring, reorganization, dissolution, or cther sale or transfer of some or all of our
assets, whether as a going concern or as part of bankruptcy, liquidation, or similar proceeding, in which personal information held by
us is among the assets transferred.

Stewart will not collect additional categories of personal information or use the personal information we collected for materially different,

unrelated, or incompatible purposes without providing you nofice.

Disclosure of Personal Information to Affiliated Companies and Nonaffiliated Third Parties

Stewart does not sell your personal information to nonaffitiated third parties. Stewart may share your information with those you have
designated as your agent in the course of your transaction (for example, a realtor or a lender). Stewart may disclose your personal
information to a third party for a business purpose. Typically, when we disclose personal information for a business purpose, we enter a
contract that describes the pumpose and requires the recipient to both keep that personal information confidential and not use it for any
purpose except performing the contract,

We share your personal information with the following categories of third parties:

«  Service providers and vendors (For example, search companies, mobile notaries, and companies providing credit/debit card
processing, billing, shipping, repair, customer service, auditing, marketing, etc.}

Affiliated Companies

Litigation parties and attorneys, as required by law.

Financial rating organizations, rating bureaus and trade associations.

Federal and State Regulators, law enforcement and other government entities

n the preceding twelve (12) months, Stewart has disclosed the following categories of perscnal information for a business purpose:

Category A: Identifiers

Category B: California Customer Records personal information categories
Category C: Protected classification characteristics under California or federal law
Category D: Commercial Information

Category E: Biometric Information

Category F: Internet or other similar network activity

Category G: Geolocation data

Category H: Sensory data

Calegory I:  Professional or employment-related information

Category J: Non-public education information

Category K: Inferences

Consumer Rights and Choices

The CCPA provides consumers {California residents) with specific rights regarding their personal information. This section describes your
CCPA rights and explains how to exercise those rights.

File No.: 1480863 Revised 01-01-2020



Access to Specific Information and Data Portability Rights

You have the right to request that Stewart disclose certain information to you about our collection and use of your personal information
over the past 12 months. Once we receive and confirm your verifiable consumer request, Stewart will disclose to you:

The categories of personal information Stewart collected about you.

The categories of sources for the personal information Stewart collected about you.

Stewart's business or commercial purpose for collecting that personal information.

The categories of third parties with whom Stewart shares that personal information.

The specific pieces of personal information Stewart collected about you {aiso called a data porability request).

If Stewart disclosed your perscnal data for a business purpose, a listing identifying the personal information categories that each
category of recipient obtained.
Deletion Request Rights

You have the right to request that Stewart delete any of your personal information we collected from you and retained, subject to certain
exceplions. Once we receive and confirm your verifiable consumer request, Stewart witl delete {(and direct our service providers to delete}
your personal information from our records, unless an exception applies.

Stewart may deny your deletion request if retaining the information is necessary for us or our service providers to:

1. Complete the transaction for which we collected the personal information, provide a good or service that you requested, take actions
reasonably aniicipated within the context of our ongoing business relationship with you, or otherwise perform our contract with you.

2. Detect security incidents, protect against malicious, deceptive, fraudulent, or illegal activity, or prosecute those responsible for such
activities.

3. Debug products to identify and repair errors that impair existing intended functionality.

4. Exercise free speech, ensure the right of another consumer to exercise their free speech rights, or exercise another right provided for
by law.

5. Comply with the California Electronic Communications Privacy Act (Cal. Penal Code § 1546 sag.).

6. Engage in public or peer-reviewed scientific, historical, or statistical research in the public interest that adheres to all other applicable
ethics and privacy laws, when the information’s deletion may likely render impossible or seriously impair the research’s achievement,
if you previously provided informed consent.

7. Enable solely internal uses that are reasonably aligned with consumer expectations based on your relationship with us.

8. Comply with a legal obligation.

9. Make other internal and lawful uses of that information that are compatible with the context in which you provided it.

Exercising Access, Data Portability. and Deletion Rights

To exercise the access, data portability, and deletion rights described above, please submit a verifiable consumer request to us either:
= Calling us Toll Free at 1-866-571-9270
« Emailing us at Privacyrequest@stewart.com
= Visiting http://stewart.com/ccpa

Only you, or someone legally authorized to act on your behalf, may make a verifiable consumer request related to your personal information.
You may also make a verifiable consumer request on behalf of your minor child.

To designate an authorized agent, please contact Stewart through one of the metheds mentioned above.

You may only make a verifiable consumer request for access or data portability twice within a 12-month period. The verifiable consumer
request must:

*  Provide sufficient information that allows us to reasonably verify you are the person about whom we collected personal information or an
authorized representative.

e Describe your request with sufficient detail that allows us to properly understand, evaluate, and respond to it.

Stewart cannot respond to your request or provide you with personal information if we cannot verify your identity or authority to make the
request and confirm the personal information relates to you.

Making a verifiable consumer request does not require you to create an account with Siewart.

Response Timing and Format

We endeavor to respond to a veriftable consumer request within forty-five (45) days of its receipt. If we require more time (up 1o an additional
45 days), we will inform you of the reason and extension period in writing.

File No.. 1480963 Revised 01-01-2020



A written response will be delivered by mail or electrenically, at your option.

Any disclosures we provide will only cover the 12-month period preceding the verifiable consumer request's receipt. The response we provide
will also explain the reasons we cannot comply with a request, if applicable. For data portability requests, we will select a format to provide
your personal information that is readily useable and should allow you to transmit the information from one entity to another entity without
hindrance.

Stewart does not charge a fee to process or respond to your verifiable consumer request unless it is excessive, repetitive, or manifestly
unfounded. If we determine that the request warrants a fee, we will tell you why we made that decision and provide you with a cost estimate
before completing your request.

Non-Discrimination
Stewart will not discriminate against you for exercising any of your CCPA rights. Unless permitted by the CCPA, we will not:

»  Deny you goods or services.

= Charge you a different prices or rates for goods or services, including through granting discounts or other benefits, or imposing
penalties.
« Provide you a different level or quality of goods or services.

«  Suggest that you may receive a different price or rate for goods or services or a different level or quality of goods or services.
Changes to Qur Privacy Notice

Stewart reserves the right to amend this privacy notice at our discretion and at any time. When we make changes to this privacy notice, we
will post the updated notice on Stewart's website and update the notice’s effective date. Your continued use of Stewart's website
following the posting of changes constitutes your acceptance of such changes.

Contact Information

If you have questions or comments about this notice, the ways in which Stewart collects and uses your information described here, your
choices and rights regarding such use, or wish fo exercise your rights under California law, please do not hesitate to contact us at;

Phone: Toll Free at 1-868-571-9270
Website: http:ifstewart.comiccpa
Email: Privacyrequest@stewart.com

Postal Address: Stewart Information Services Corporation
Aftn: Mary Thomas, Deputy Chief Compliance Officer
1360 Post Oak Blvd., Ste. 100, MC #14-1
Houston, TX 77056

File No.: 1480863 Revised 01-01-2020



[8-2€-02€ 1}

[¥/L 38 2/ S|

[2€_039]

8
—
m
=3
e tox %. oo
3
¥
2
w 2]
o
£3
g WIS -M W—
; = i - g 9§
] ] Iz
H W.m m
£39
LE B
[+ X -]
[y
& i
gsg
(]
52
e W-W.
. F @ m
! $88
gE=S
733
L1 S 28
Y-
;;;;; @ o
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| | o
!!!!!! w
||||||||||||||||||| I 53
[ o [{
' £
Ik 22
! __ 1o Y9061 2z
i 1=
h_ 1 w .mmr
! T ® =
_ g 8é
‘ 1 < .nnu
\h g £
W\ 47
AN
X g
A g
: <
6LOZ/SLI0L “Q.SATY -
L002=.) ‘FIVOS v r b Lad i o .... ssappyjeusy o swewsssd uonenesuod/eoRds wedo [T )
<19 szlez|sz|uz|ez]oe _— P =2
AdMN S : ) izl lole N 1aquinN 107 [9ed ' SWOLNIA] PORIOIGY 095 - Fuaweseg | 1 .w
LYY
o | v stet e |an \ e JBQUINN X003 18UBd v u 18 our JaueD JeA enpunddy emmm m e |
@ z vopegeluepdiysuat] —— e | @
TH|WLjCL| B | 8| L ﬂ||b\ Jl—p aleany waed e Algpuncgumt] » 1 m 1 B I m 1w ﬁ
e g 1lz|e|ris|e eSS “!..sm._ e sequiny begrans eied 0L AIBPUNOg UDISINPQNG ewee |
[Focy NeL]] saunipony o e




Agenda Item 8

Pine View Estates
Contract of Service

Items in this Section Include:

v' Draft Contract for Providing Sewer Service



When Recorded Please
Return to:

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P.0O. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

DRAFT
CONTRACT FOR PROVIDING SEWER SERVICE

This Agreement is made on this ____ day of __, 2022, between the PINE
VIEW ESTATES HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION, a Nevada Corporation organized and
existing under NRS 81.010 — 81.160, (hereinafter referred to as “OWNER” or “HOA™), and the
MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE SANITATION DISTRICT, a governmental body organized under
the laws of the State of Nevada (hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the OWNER owns portions of the real property situate within the County of
Douglas, State of Nevada (“Pine View Estates” or the “Property”), specifically described as

follows:

All that certain lot, piece or parcel of land situate in the County of
Douglas, State of Nevada described as follows:

Mount Diablo Meridian Nevada
T.11.N,,R21E,,
Sec. 5, parcels A and B.

APN (see attached) Schedule A, containing 62.76 Acres more or less

WHEREAS, the OWNER, as the HOA, owns all of the common areas and open space in
Pine View Estates, and the owners of the 219 individual lots comprising the remainder of Pine

View Estates are members of the HOA and are bound by all the governing documents of the HOA;

WHEREAS, the OWNER has been awarded loan and grant (funding) from the U.S.

Department of Agriculture Rural Development (“USDA™) to construct a wastewater main



(*OWNER’s Main” or “Improvements”) from Pine View Estates to connect to the DISTRICT’s
wastewater treatment system at a location to be determined near the DISTRICT’s existing twelve-
inch main along the west side of U.S. Highway 395 that terminates approximately THREE
THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED (3,300) feet south of the intersection of Highway 395 and
Muller Parkway (the point of connection will be near the south boundary of the property that

includes the Wa She Shu Casino) (“Point of Connection”);

WHEREAS, the principal amount of the loan portion of the loan and grant funding
OWNER has received from USDA is ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,785,000.00) ( the “USDA Loan™), and the term of the USDA Loan
is forty (40) years;

WHEREAS, the OWNER is desirous of obtaining sewer capacity and sewer service from
the DISTRICT to be delivered to the Point of Connection;

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT is willing to provide such sewer capacity and sewer service
to the OWNER;

WHEREAS, at the DISTRICT’s request, OWNER has “oversized” the gravity portion of
OWNERS’s Main from an eight-inch to a twelve-inch pipe from the point where it converts from

a four-inch force main to a gravity main (the “Gravity Point”);

WHEREAS, in order to implement the terms and conditions of this Agreement the
DISTRICT plans to enter into a certain indebtedness of a principal-forgiveness loan in the
amount of SIX HUNDRED EIGHTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($680,000.00), between the
District, as borrower, and the State of Nevada , Division of Environmental Protection as lender,
pursuant to the Nevada Drinking Water State Revolving Fund program approved by the Board
for Financing Water Projects on [APPROVAL DATE] to assist OWNER in the design,
construction and installation of OWNERS’s Main (the “SRF Loan”), but assumes no obligations,
liabilities or responsibilities under or pursuant to said loan agreement of whatsoever kind or

nature save and except and subject to the condition that it actually enters into such agreement, in



which case District’s duties, obligations and responsibilities shall be determined solely and

exclusively by the terms and conditions of said loan agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the

parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
In consideration of being able to deposit OWNER’s sewage in the DISTRICT’s sewer

system at the Point of Connection, the OWNER agrees to pay the following fees:

a. An application fee in the sum of ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) has
already been paid. This fee will be applied against the DISTRICT’s expenses for review of
OWNER’s plans. Any balance remaining will be refunded to OWNER, but in the event the
DISTRICT’s reasonable expenses for review of an application exceed the fee, the OWNER will

pay to the DISTRICT the additional expenses within thirty (30) days of the receipt of invoice from
the DISTRICT.

b. A nonrefundable acreage fee totaling THIRTY SEVEN THOUSAND SIX
HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX DOLLARS ($37,656.00), which represents payment for the applicable
acreage fee of SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS ($600.00) per acre for the 62.76 acres of Pine View
Estates served by the DISTRICT. Such amount is due and payable when this Agreement is
returned to the DISTRICT fully executed by the OWNER. Payment must accompany the written
Agreement. The receipt of this fee is acknowledged by the DISTRICT.

C. A capacity fee totaling EIGHT HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO THOUSAND TWO
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($832,200.00) represents payment for the applicable capacity fee of
$3,800 per unit for TWO HUNDRED NINETEEN (219) units of capacity. The capacity fee will
be paid by the OWNER, in full, prior to issuance of a connection permit connecting OWNER’s
system to the DISTRICT's main. The above-described capacity fee is subject to revision, and the
amount of the fee shall be the comparable rate within the DISTRICT for each Equivalent Dwelling
Unit (“EDU”) at the time of allocation. All capacity not used within two (2) years of the date of



allocation of the sewer capacity will be forfeited to the DISTRICT without any recourse or refund
to OWNER.

d. A connection fee for each of the 219 units is due and payable at the time the
connection is made. This fee is subject to revision, and the amount of the fee shall be the
comparable rate within the DISTRICT for each EDU of Capacity purchased and allocated
commencing at the time of connection of the OWNER’s system to the DISTRICT’s main. Such
connection fee is presently TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS ($275.00) per
Equivalent Dwelling Unit for residential connection and THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS

($300.00) for commercial connection.

e. A monthly fee will be due and payable by OWNER for each allocated EDU and
will be the same as customers using sewage facilities within the DISTRICT for a comparable use
but adjusted to account for and include the loss of the tax revenues paid by members and
constituents of the DISTRICT within DISTRICT Boundaries. The monthly fee may be raised or
lowered from time to time in the future in the same manner as the monthly fee for customers using
sewage facilities within the DISTRICT. Billing will be on a quarterly basis and shall commence
immediately after this Agreement is returned to the DISTRICT fully executed by OWNER and the
OWNER’s Main is connected to the DISTRICT’s main. No future additional connections to
Owners System shall be permitted unless and until Owner consults with MGSD, Owner agrees to
pay for any new additional capacity or acreage fees necessary to connect such new additional units,
MGSD has such capacity available and agrees to provide such capacity, and Owner agrees to pay

for any and all new connections fees for all new additional connections.

f. Payments pursuant to Paragraph (e) above will become due and payable by
OWNER at the DISTRICT’s office on or before the thirtieth (30th) day after the statement has
been mailed. In addition, a penalty of one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month for non-
payment of the charges and basic penalty shall be imposed on the first day of the calendar month
following the due date. Additional 1-1/2% penalties shall be charged for each additional month

the account is in arrears.



SECTION TWO

DISTRICT agrees that subject to related legal fees and an administrative fee in a

commercially reasonable amount to be agreed upon in the future, it will expend the entirety of the
SRF Loan to assist OWNER in the design, construction and installation of OWNERS’s Main.

a. Reimbursement from SRF Loan. Upon Final Completion of the Improvements,
the District shall reimburse Owner the direct, actual costs of the Improvements
incurred by Owner from proceeds of the SRF Loan. Owner shall supply the District
with copies of contracts, vouchers, bills, bills of sale, agreements, invoices, cost
data, releases, change orders and any other documents, materials, information and
other data (back-up information) as may reasonably be required by the District to
support, verify and otherwise confirm the payment to Owner, In no event shall
District’s reimbursement obligation or payment obligations under this Agreement
exceed the amount of the proceeds received on the SRF Loan, nor shall District
assume any liability or responsibility whatsoever for confirming, verifying,
inspecting or ensuring that any of the Improvements were procured, installed, built
or constructed, or the authenticity, legitimacy, validity, or genuineness of any back-
up information, and may exclusively rely on the presentation or representation of
such by Owner, or Owner’s representative, for any and or all of the above without
any inquiry whatsoever. This Agreement does not set forth any terms or conditions
relating to District’s rights, duties or obligations under the SRF loan and District
assumes no liability or any duties, obligations or responsivity for said loan, or for
any aspect of said loan including application for said loan or repayment unless and
until District enters into an agreement for said loan in which case its liability shali
be exclusively determined under and pursuant to the terms and conditions of such

loan agreement and not otherwise.

SECTION THREE
OWNER agrees to construct all facilities connecting its system to DISTRICT’s main at the
Point of Connection in accordance with the DISTRICT’s applicable rules, regulations and
ordinances. OWNER will give the DISTRICT notice five (5) days prior to commencing

construction and must obtain the DISTRICT’s written approval that such facilities comply with



DISTRICT rules, regulations and ordinances prior to the time any sewage or waste water is

deposited into DISTRICT’s system at the Point of Connection.

a. OWNER shall be solely responsible for the design and construction of the entirety of
OWNER’s Main. Owner shall design, perform, construct, and complete the Improvements
utilizing contractors duly licensed and bonded in the State of Nevada. Owner shall cause the
Improvements to be constructed in a good and workmanlike manner in accordance with the (a)
plans and specifications for such Improvements approved by the governmental agencies with
jurisdiction over the Improvements, including the District; (b) all applicable laws, regulations,
codes, and ordinances, (c) all requirements of governmental authorities and other duly qualified
bodies having jurisdiction with respect to each portion of the Improvements, including District
regulations and standards, and (d) this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, District
assumes no responsibility or liability for determining or insuring that any of the foregoing were
procured, constructed or installed in compliance with any of the foregoing. Owner shall Finally

Complete the Improvements no later than . Owner shall bear all risk of loss with

respect to the Improvements until dedication and acceptance of the portion of the Improvements
that will be transferred to the District.

l. Federal Requirements. Owner acknowledges that eligibility for SRF Loan
reimbursement will require compliance with certain federal procurement
regulations, including payment of Davis Bacon wage rates, procedures for
soliciting and awarding construction contracts under 40 CFR 31.36,
lobbying certifications, securing a DUNS number, registration in SAM.gov
and those set forth in Schedules B through G attached hereto. Owner shall
at all times comply with and shall require Owner’s contractor to comply
with all applicable federal procurement provisions, but MGSD shall have
no liability and assumes no responsibility for inspecting, checking,

verifying or ensuring any such compliance.

b. OWNER shall own, and be solely and exclusively responsible for inspection,

maintenance and operation of, its system, including all lines, laterals, manholes, and all other



appurtenances, improvements and equipment, throughout and from Pine View Estates to the

Gravity Point, including any pumps and lift stations.

c. DISTRICT will own, and assume full responsibility for inspection, maintenance
and operation of, OWNER’s Main, including manholes, and all other appurtenances,
improvements and equipment, from the Gravity Point to the Point of Connection; provided, the

DISTRICT will not own or assume responsibility for any pumps or lift stations.

d. Should the DISTRICT determine at any time that the design, installation,
construction, inspection, maintenance or operation of any portion of OWNER’s Main or
OWNER’s collection system presents an imminent hazard to human safety, property or the
environment, then DISTRICT may terminate service until such time as DISTRICT determines that

such hazard or any danger to persons or property or the environment is resolved.

SECTION FOUR
All facilities necessary or required to connect OWNER’s system to the DISTRICT’s

main shall be designed and constructed at the OWNER’s expense (subject to OWNER’s
obligations above to design, construct and inspect in accordance with the DISTRICT’s
requirements and subject to DISTRICT’s approval). DISTRICT shall have no responsibility or
liability for design, construction, inspection, maintenance or operation thereof except as set forth

in Section 3 above.

SECTION FIVE
OWNER agrees to grant to the DISTRICT an easement in all locations where and which

the DISTRICT reasonably requires to gain ingress, egress, or access to any part of DISTRICT’s
dedicated facilities or property and shall grant, and without any further documentation hereby does
grant, in addition to and not in lieu of any easement, a license to DISTRICT for access to any part
of Pine View Estates to investigate and inspect for any problems or issues relating to the discharge
of any substance that may ultimately be discharged into DISTRICT s system. Any easement shall
be in substantially the form as the copy of the unexecuted Right of Way Grant attached hereto as



Schedule H. OWNER agrees to properly execute all necessary and proper documents to carry out

the requirements of the easement or license granted hereunder.

SECTION SIX
The terms of this Agreement shall be deemed to be a covenant which touches and concerns
and runs with the land and shall be binding upon the heirs, devisees and assigns of the OWNER.
A copy of this Agreement shall be recorded in order that subsequent parties will be bound by the

terms of this Agreement.

SECTION SEVEN
When the DISTRICT desires an area being contracted with to be annexed or when an area
being contracted with becomes contiguous to the DISTRICT’s boundaries, at MGSD’s request
which MGSD in its sole discretion may or may not make, the OWNER will annex its property and
will pay all applicable fees based on the difference between the amount the OWNER has paid at
the time of entering into the contract for service and the fees which are then currently being charged

for annexation.

SECTION EIGHT

This Agreement will renew automatically for one-year terms. However, in the event that

the DISTRICT is legally unable to provide services or is prevented from further providing the
same, this Agreement shall terminate and the DISTRICT shall have no further obligation to serve

the OWNER, its heirs, devisees or assigns.

SECTION NINE
DISTRICT agrees that OWNER may pledge this Agreement to USDA as security for the
USDA Loan. OWNER acknowledges that by entering into this Agreement, DISTRICT does not
and has not assumed any responsibility, liability or obligation whatsoever for any aspect of the
funding or for any loan or grant that may be extended or provided to OWNER, now or in the future,
and by entering into this Agreement, assumes no obligation, liability or responsibility to any

pledgee or third person.



SECTION TEN
DISTRICT agrees to remit to OWNER FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500) per
connection for any future direct, but not indirect, connection to OWNER’s main during the term
of the USDA Loan, which OWNER will apply to the principal of the USDA Loan. The
DISTRICT’s obligation pursuant to this Section will terminate upon OWNER’s full repayment of

the USDA Loan. In its sole discretion, OWNER may waive the five-hundred dollar fee for certain
future connections. It is OWNER’s responsibility to notify the DISTRICT when it is waiving

collection of said fee.

SECTION ELEVEN
This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the executors,

administrators, assigns and successors of the respective parties.

SECTION TWELVE
OWNER shall have only sixty (60) days from the date this Agreement is delivered to
OWNER, inclusive of any and all mailing time, to return the signed Agreement to the DISTRICT
accepting all of the terms and conditions of the Agreement without making any changes or
modifications thereto. Should the Agreement not be returned within the sixty (60) day period, the
offer to contract shall be revoked and OWNER must then reapply.

EXECUTED at Minden, Nevada, on the date first above written.

DISTRICT OWNER
By: By:
Barbara Smallwood Larry Rice
Chair, Board of Trustees President, Pine View Estates Home
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District Owners Association
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS



STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

This instrument was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, on the day of
, 2022, by Larry Rice.
By: =
Notary Public
STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

This instrument was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, on the day of
, 2022, by Barbara Smailwood.

By:

Notary Public

10



Agenda Item 11

Engineer’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v Letter from Bruce Scott dated June 2, 2022



Resource Concepts Inc

June 2, 2022

Via email: aburchett@maqsdistrict.org

Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P.0. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject: Activities during the month of May 2022
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board:

May has seen a continuation of the general workflow related to construction and field activity for new
development. The belt press project is continuing to move forward and finally nearing completion. The GRGID
Interceptor project is awaiting contract approval so that we can move forward with the project in conjunction
with Gardnerville Ranchos General Improvement District. It does not appear that this project will qualify for
any kind of financial assistance with the state at this stage of the process. Any possible financial assistance
would most likely be a loan which would be time consuming and more cumbersome than following through
with the commitments of financial support at GRGID and MGSD already made from existing funds. Future
projects are definitely candidates for consideration using the infrastructure funding programs that the State is
now seeing funded through the federal government.

The biggest effort this month in a new area has been following up on the discussion with the Board at the May
meeting regarding the sale of the Bently Ranch. We have been working with MGSD staff in their review and
research efforts, as well as the State Revolving Fund management and staff related to potential applications
and grant possibilities. There is interest at the state level, and we are working with MGSD staff to put together
a framework plan for possible consideration by the Board, as well as reaction and feedback from the State
Revolving Fund for clean water.

We are seeing new submittals for projects which seem to take a long time to process through the approval
system. Existing projects are moving forward on the ground and the level of development and activity
continues to be higher than it has been in the last few years. | guess we will see how interest rates and the
economy impact that, but it appears, at least as this time, that development is still moving forward in many
areas.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sinegre

Bruce R. Scott, P.E,
District Engineer

BRS/sb
cc: Bill Peterson, Esq.
Presley Cochran, El
CARSON CITY Engineering + Surveying » Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota 5t. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
(775) 883-1600 » fax: (775) B83-1656 www.rci-nv.com (775) 588-7500 = fax: (775) 589-6333

2022-06-02 itr Smallwood moanthly rpt May 21-001.1 MGSD BRS-sb L6-9.docx



Agenda Item 12

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' June 2022 District Manager Report
v' May 2022 Capacity Report



\D Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
District Manager's Report

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES:
® 8 EDU'’s were sold for various projects,
and 3 additional sold on June 2™

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED:
° None

Public Records Requests: 1 for
SmartProcure for all claims paid Feb-

May 2022

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED:

5/2/22  Pre-App meeting for 3 acre commercial
site on Hwy 88 & Hwy 395 (Firehouse
Subs)

5/2/22  Meeting with Jennie Johnson from
NDEP regarding State Revolving Loan
Fund Applications

5/2/22  Pre-App meeting for Virginia Ranch
development

5/12/22  Field meeting with Linda McGregor
regarding sewer laterals crossing her
property on Courthouse 5t.

5/17/22  Belt Press meeting with contractor and
engineers

5/18/22  Pre-App meeting for Dutch Bros. coffee
(Minden Gateway center)

5/18/22 Pre-App meeting for Martin’s Creek
Townhomes

5/18/22 Pre-App meeting for Mountain Sage
development

5/31/22 Meeting with Wells Fargo Bank
regarding funding for land acquisition

6/1/22  Meeting with Bruce Scott regarding
land acquisition

June 3, 2022

VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:
® Annual contract for SmartCover signed

STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:
* Safe and Sober Workplace training from POOL/PACT
for staff and supervisors

PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:
¢ Waiting on contractor to perform repair on The
Village at Monte Vista



MGSD District Manager Report
June 3, 2022
Page 2

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

] Repair main booster pump on heat loop is completed

. Line cleaning and inspection program is underway

* Pond road rehab and old pump station demolition almost complete

® Grit pump station line break and building flooded. Repair complete.

. Co-Gen carbon media replacement, currently down for repairs

° I currently have some information for future rehab and replacement pricing

ENGINEERING/LEGAL/ACCOUNTING _
5/27/22 - Onsite meeting with Arashdeep Singh from HDR Engineering regarding master plan draft document, as
well as current belt press progress

Respectfully submitted,
Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



00'009'TE ¢ 00002C ¢ 0000v0E $

a70s s.Nag3 iol

000’8

18)ed 00'52T ¢Th 00's¢Z8 $]0000¥LL $ 00'€ 1S mojjimuonng BISIA 9JUO 18 aBefIA| 2Z0z/L1/S

Jajed 006.0r $]006.2 g$]ooooge $ 00'L 10 abelue) SSWIOH sime uill | Z2Z202/5/S

13134 0000E'9L $|O0000LL $|0000ZSE $ 00 10 ebewie)d SalloH sima Wiy 2208/C/S

eyl UCIIBUUCY Azeden e
: [
SIUBLIWIO?) Ag peaoaddy pa199]j09) JUNowy Bupsixg plos s.Na3 ssaIppy aweN joalold ajeq

IDIIB IO UONBHHUES
SHIAIBUDITRE) USDUAN
zz0z Aepy ass$HSIN

alo0s ALIDVdYO
40 140d3y ATHLNOW




Agenda Item 14

Administrative Report by Staff

Items in this Section Include:

v' Obituary for Lois Sorenson




Lois Sorensen

October 23, 1925 - April 29, 2022

Born Lois Jean Mc Elroy October 23, 1925, Deceased April 29, 2022



June 1944 Lois met the love of her life Douglas Sorensen in Altoona Pennsylvania, he was stationed
at Aberdeen Proving Grounds. On the 4th week of their courtship Doug said if she had $2.50 for a
license they could get married.

Soon Doug was off to the Philippines and Lois was going to Gardnerville NV. To live with Mom and
Pop Sorensen to become a country girl. When Doug returned home they lived on the ranch on
Centerville Lane she had bummer lambs in the kitchen to care for and the duty of packing the car
with baby Connie and heading to the family resort in Hope Valley to start her duties of mixing cement
in the wheelbarrow and other pleasant chores.

She figured out it was time to go to work in the public sector. Her many careers included Whitakers
Variety, Deputy Recorder for Douglas County, Southwest Gas, Douglas High School, MGSD with
Bonnie Fettic and hostess at the Pink House for Patrick Glenn.

Lois leaves behind her Son Chris (Louise) Grandchildren Christiana, Alice (Jim), Thomas (Nikki),
Michael (Larry). Great Grandchildren, Jordan, Sara, Sam, Mallory, Keenan, Travis and Lillian.

Preceded in death by husband Doug, daughter Connie.

Heartfelt thank you to Vickie Cunnigham, Debbie Posnien, all the wonderful care givers at Ormsby
Care Facility, Hospice.

A memorial service will be held at Waltons Funeral Home in Carson City at 1:30 PM Friday May 20th
with Fr. John Corona officiating.

In memory giving to Eagle Valley Childrens Home 2300 Eagle Valley Ranch Rd. Carson City NV
89703 or Suicide Prevention Network 1625 Highway 88 Suite101 Minden NV 89423



